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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS

PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST
COPIES AVAILABLE.
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T CHARACTER OF CASE
HARRY GOLD, was. _ 'ESPIONAGE = R

SYNOFSIS OF FACTS:

Correspondence at American Distilling Company, Pekin, Ill,,
flected project visit of HARRY GOLD and MORRELL E.
ﬁﬂ@gﬁﬁﬂ. _No information developed establishing actual
visit. Two employees at Hiram Walker Company, Peoria, Ill,,
recall visit and produced visitors! registration cards for
the men and advised they attached no particular significance
to the visit during which yeasting processes involving
K : use of molasses were discussed. Records of Pere Marquette
Hotel destroyed for pertinent period,while records of Hotel
Jefferson falled to disclose visit during pertinent perlod.

&']twl ?‘,'.) S &

= RUC -.

Details: AT PEKIN, ILLINOIS

Mr, HENRY ZIMMERMAN, Chief Accountant, American Distilling

Company, located correspondence dated June 19, 194S,

from Mre. RUSSELL R. BROWN of the New York Office addressed

to SAM ROTHBERG which was received on June 22, 1945, the
of which is as follows: .

sl Ay )

/ "Hamiltonts concern is putting in new yeasting

zq/ equipment at their Philadelphia plant and has asked -
X to have his two chemists visit the Pekin Plant the

latter part of thig week."

7 The letter stated that the chemists would contact ROTHRERY
(( " COPIES DESTROY®I? arrival and disclosed that the names of the chemists ./
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SI #65-840

were MORRELL E. DOUGHERTY and HARRY GOLD,

Mr. ZIMMERMAN stated that because he was not connected with the operation
of the plant, the visitors would have had no reason to contact him., He
also reported that the gate records listing the names of visitors to the
plant for the years prior to 1946 have been destroyed.

SAM ROTHBERG, General Manager, Pekin Plant, American Distillers, upon
interview on June 5, 1950, advised that he recalled the intended visit

of HARRY GOLD and MORRELL E. DOUGHERTY to the Pekin Plant after review-

ing the memorandum received from Mr. RUSSELL BROWN, He stated, however,
that he never did see the visitors as he was out of the plant at the time
of their visit. He stated that because they were technical men, he believes
that he advised Mr., HENRY BEACH, since deceased, to take them through the
plant and to discuss their problems with thems. He had no actual record

as to the identity of the person who escorted the visitors through the
plant .

In recalling the situation, Mr. ROTHBERG believed that the problem of the
Penn Sugar Company at the time was to convert to the distilling of alcohol
for beverage purposes. He advised that this plant had been making indus-
trial alcohol from molasses fermentation for the government. War Food
Order 1kl effective August 1, 1945, permitted the distillers to begin
making alcohol for beverage purposes on a restricted basis with grains
other than corn. Inasmuch as whiskey was very scarce and valuable at

the time, all of the plants which were in the same position as the Penn
Sugar Company, were trying to convert to distilling beverage alcohol from
grains other than corn so they could participate in the lush market.
Although Mr. ROTHBERG had no memoranda to support this theory, he expressed
a rather positive opinion that this was the purpose of the visit by

the chemists to see if they could obtain information as to how they could
successfully convert their plant. :

ROTHBERG stated that he never saw HARRY GOLD or MORRELL E. DOUGHERTY
and was sure that their visit was only for a period of part of one day.

Mr. JOSEPH C. HAEFELIN, Production and Quality Control Manager; Dr., HANS
MEISTER, former Plant Manager; ROBERT BROSMER, former chemist and laboratory
technician; and ART OATS, Foreman, Still-house, all of the American .
Distilling Company, were displayed a photograph of HARRY GOLD, and their
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attention was called to the company correspondence pertaining to their
visit to the Pekin plant, btut they stated they did not recall the

visit of either Mr. HARRY GOLD or MORRELL E. DOUGHERTY to the Pekin plant
of the American Distilling Company in June of 1945,

AT HIRAM WALKER & SONS, INC.
PEORIA, ILLINOIS

Dr. C. S. BORUFF, Technical Director, reported he was unable to recall any
visit by GOLD or DOUGHERTY.

Dr. LEONARD STONE, Research Director, and WILLIAM DAY, Production Control
Manager, located two visitor registration cards reflecting the visit of
GOLD and DOUGHERTY at the plant. The undated registration cards set out
the following information:

MORRELL E. DOUGHERTY , HARRY GOLD

6517 Litchfield St. Penna Alec & Chem Corp
Phila (43) Pa. : Phila (25) Pa.

Penna Alcohol & Chemical Corp Home

1021 No. Delaware Ave. 6823 Kindred St.
Phila (25) Pa, Phila (24) Pa.

STONE and DAY reported they recalled the visit was purely professional in
character, that their discussion centered about processes of yeast
fermentation involving molasses and conversion of the process to grain
fermentation. Both stated they would attach no particular significance
to the visit as the custom at the plant was to extend to visiting
chemists the courtesy of open discussion regarding their operations,
However, no information would have been given regarding processes of
whiskey manufacture or whiskey yeasting. They also reported that such

a visit would not have been necessary to obtain information regarding
their equipment and output volume, as such information would probably
have been readily available by reference to various trade journals and
to descriptive literature furnished by the manufacturer of the equipment
which is in use at the plant. They also said that the wartime process
of alcohol manufacture did not materially differ from the peacetime
process and any good chemist would be aware of that faet,
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STONE and DAY alsc located a telegram sent June 27, 1945, from Buffalo,
New York, signed by DOUGHERTY which 1s quoted as follows:

"BILL, we plumb forgot this could you send by air mail a slant culture
suitable for wheat flour."

Further correspondence in their file reflected that the request had been
promptly complied with. )

An attempt was made to determine whether or not GOLD and DOUGHERTY had
remained at either of the two leading hotels in Peoria. JOHN AMMERMAN,
Accountant at the Pere Marquette Hotel, reported that all hotel records
prior to 19L¥ had been destroyed. CLIFFORD POWELL, Auditor at the

Jefferson Hotel, and reporting agent made a search of 0ld hotel records
covering the period from June 19, 1945, to June 27, 1945, but could not
locate any record identifiable as that of either GOLD or DOUGHERTY.

- REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO OFFICE OF ORIGIN -
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Interviews in the foregoing report were conducted jointly by Special
Agents WILLIAM C. RITT and VINCENT T, HARTNETT, except that Special Agent
HARTNETT interviewed Mr. SAM ROTHBERG and Speeial Agant RITT interviewed
Mr, ROBERT BROSMER.

Interviews in Rock Island, Illinois, were conducted by Special Agent
MERVIN G. O'MELIA; at East St. Louis, Illinois, by Special Agent ARTHUR
C. MEIER; and at Urbana, Illinois, by Special Agent RAYMOND L. FAISST,

Mr. HARRY ZIMMERMAN, Chief Accountant, American Distilling Company, advised
that the following employees would have been in a position to have had
contact with HARRY GOLD and MORRELL E. DOUGHERTY during the course of their
project visit at that plant during 1945:

JOSEPH C. HAEFELIN, Production and Quality Control Manager.
Dr. HANS MCISTER, former plant manager.

ROBERT BROSMER, former chemist and laboratory technician,
HENRY BEACH (deceased), former coocker and still-room operator.
ART QATS, foreman, still-house.

SAM ROTHBERG, general manager.

Mr. JOSEPH C. HAEFELIN was shown the photo:raph of HARRY GOLD and his
attention called to the American Distilling Company's correspondence
relative to the visit of HARRY GOLD and MORRELL E. DOUGHERTY to the Pekin
plant. Mr, HAEFELIN reported that he was absolutely unable to recall any
visit by these twoe chemists nor could he recall having seen anyone in the
plant who resembled the picture of HARHY GOLD. He also stated that because
he was a native Philadelphian he was certain he would have recalled the '
visit by association with his home city.

Mr. ART OATS likewise was shown a photograph of HARRY GOLD and the company's
correspondence, and stated that he had absolutely no recollection of any
individual visiting the plant whom he could id.ntify as HARRY GOLD.

Dr. HANS MEISTER was interviewed at the Northern Regional Laboratory in
Peoria, Illinois. He stated that he terminated his employment at the
American Distilling Company on May 25, 1945, and consequently would not
have been at the plant when HARRY GOLD contemplated visiting there. How-
ever, Dr. MEISTER went on to say that he strongly believed that he had seen
HARKY GOLD in the plant of the United Vistilling Com of America at
Baltimore, Maryland, during the fall or winter of 1946. At that time
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MEISTER was Vice President in charge of production and one HENRY ERLICH was -
plant manager. Dr. MEISTER said that he believed that HARRY GOLD and HENRY.
ERLICH were together in the plant at the same time that representatives of

Antorg Trading Corporation were visiting the plant and were in the same . - R
party. This group of visitors were composed of four men, including 7

HAR:Y GOLD, according to Dr. MEISTER. Dr. MZISTER said he recalled the -
incident because he "felt put out" about the visit as he had not been - LIS T

adviged that the men would be visiting the plant, and in his capacity as: -,
Vice President he felt that he should have known in advance that the men
were coming and the purpose of their vigit.

-

BINRYYLICH was described by Dr. MEISTER as a Russian Jew who had
entered the United States through Canada and presently is living at 3L
Wabash Avenue, Baltimore 15, Maryland. Dr. MEISTER went on to add that
he could not be positive in his statements and that he did strongly rely
on his recollection, but is of the opinion that HARRY GOLD is one of the
individuals whom he saw at the plant at the time mentioned.

Mr. ROBERT BROSMER was interviewed at Gilman, Illinois, and reported that he
could not recall seeing anyone at the plant at the time mentioned whom he
could identify as being HARRY GOLD. He stated that he was generally
engaged at the Pekin plant, and, consequently, would not have met anyone
being tsken through the plant on an inspection tour if they had been
jnterested in the manufacturing process.

Confidential Informan 'ﬂ of knovm reliability, was unable to bL
recognize either the photograph or the name of HMRRY GOLD as that of any - 2 _1)
individual associstion with or connected with the Communist Party or with b
Communist Party activities in the Peoria, Illinois, area.

AT_URBANA, ILiINOIS:

The following individuals were shown a photozraph of HARRY GOLD, but were
unable to identify it: '

Dr. P. GERALD KRUGER, Department of Physics, University of Illinois.

Dr. GERALD M, ALMY, Professor of Physics, University of Illinois.

Dean WILLIAM L. EVERITT, Engineering College, University of Illinois.

Mr. JOSEPH BIAZE, Security Officer and Chief of Police, Univers ity of
Illinois.

Miss PRISCILLA HOWE, Assistant Recorder, Office of Records and
Admissions, University of Illinois.

b=

TR
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Miss HAZEL YATES, Secretary, office of the Dean of Students, University
of Illinois,

In additio was displayed to Confidential | b1
Informant 11 of knowm reliability, with- b7 D
out effectin .

Confidential Informant-dvised that while employed at Los Alamos

he had a speaking acquaintance with ENIL JULIUS CLAUWCHS. He reported b?
that FUCHS had a reputation for being able to remember details and stated »H1d
that he was sure that if FUCHS did furnish any information it would probably

be very detailed and accurate.

AT BEAST ST. LOUIS, ILLINOIS: -

The photograph of HARRY GOLD was displayed to Confidential Informant

of known reliability, who failed to recognize it or identify it. He also

stated that he had seen pictures of HARRY GOLD in the newspapers and was b2
unable to recognize any of them, He reported that none of the members of !979
the East St. lLouis branch of the Communist Party had mentioned HARRY GOID,

AT ROCK ISLAND, ILLINOIS:

former member of the Commmist Party at. Rock Is and, lilinois, @nd who is
believed reliable, and all stated that they could not recall having seen
HARRY GOLD in the Rock Island, Illinois, area,-

No leads have been set out pertaining to the report by Dr. MEISTER as
the Springfield Office is not in possession of sufficient information to
evaluate the statements made,

REFFRENCES: Teletype dated 5-31-50 from Philadelphis to Springfield.
Report of SA ROBERT G, JENSEN dated May 31, 1950, at Philadelphia,
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APPROVED AN
FORWARDED:

JAMES WILLIAM McMULIEN, Wiles, Ohio, studenmt, .. -
Xgvier University, 193 S &
fellow student, Xavi

to 19840,

than casually and denies seei.ng or hearin,g

'tromhim

AT NILES,

42, knew (DI.D as
University from 18%8 - . N
MoMULIEN denies Imowing GOLD other . N L

o:l.nce 1940.

-BUG-

OHIO

informed

remember
McMULIEN

linited strictly to the classroom,

JAMES WILLIAM McMULIEN, 60 Linden Avenue, advised

he met HARRY GOLD in the fall of 1838 in the

Chemistry Laboratory at Xavier University. He

advised that he was a mathematics major but took

two years of chemistry and struck up & casual o
friendship with GOLD as a fellow student, He: LT

socially while at school,
McMULLEN, lived in a dormitory on the campus and
G0OLD had a room somewhere in Cincinnati,
stated that to his knowledge he never visited
G0OLD in his room and added that he could not

> . "NALOSURE - - ' - r

that he never sassociated with 001D
He advised that he,

He

Q01D ever visiting him at the dormitory.
stated that his knowledge of GOLD was
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‘Mr, HcHULIEH advised he has nait.her saen nor hesard fron HARRY

; _':~vCOID since June, 1940 when GOLD graduated from Xavier University, He utaﬁe-d
* --he has never corresponded with GOLD and has not seen nor talked with hia
" since June, 1940, McMULIEN informed he has never seen GOID outside of the

City of Cincinnatl and added that he knew no acquaintances of GOLD with uhom
‘he, McMULIEN, has been in contact with eince 1940. . .

) McMULIEN stated that he had no reason to qnestion the loyalty of
G0LD during his student acquaintanceship with him at Iavier University,

Y

=~ REFERRED UPON COMPIETION TO THE OFFICE OF CRIGIN =
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record at the Niles Police Department and added that both have excellent
reputations in the community as loyal Awerican citizens, McOOWAN stated
that JAMES W, McMULLEN is a past Commander of an American Legion Fost,
Niles, Ohio, named after HcMULIEN's brother, DANIEL, who was killed i.n
sctioninthe past war. . . too. . i

JAHES WILLIAM HcHULIEN, 60 Linden Avexme 3 advised that he was
bora July 4, 1920 at Youngstown, Ohio and since 1926 has lived with his
father at Niles, Ohio, He graduated from McKinlsy High School, Niles, in
1938; attended Xavier University, Cincinnati, Ohio, from 1938 to 1942;
enlisted in the United States Army Air Corps in 1942, and was discharged
on October 21, 1945 as a First Lieutenant, His Lrnw Serial Number was
0-808873, He was employed as a mechanicsl engineer for the Warren City
Manufacturing Company, Warren, Ohio from November, 1945 to November, 1946
and since the latter date has been employed by the Lombard Corporation,
Toungstown, Ohic as a mechanical enginser,

Mr, McMULLEN advised he lives with his father, DANIEL JOSEPH,
and sister, ANN CATHERINE McMULLEN, Bis mother, CATHERINE McMULLEN,
VARIEY, is deceased and his brother, DANIEL JOSEPH, was killed in action
with the United States Army Air Corps on August 17, 1943 over Germany,

% % % % ¥ ® &

REFERENCE: Cincinnati teletype dated June 16, 1950

P e TR e I R [ T e s

S R * MATT ucoow:, Sergeant Nilés, Obio Poncé"nepartment advised ..
S that he has been acqusinted with DANIEL JOSEPH McMULIEN, and h:Ls son JAMES &
= W. McMULIEN, for over twenty years, Be stated that neither has a criminal - =
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Oﬁ?ce Meﬂ"'dﬂd . uniTED @MFES GOVERNMENT

TO : Mr. A. H. Be DATE: July 5, 1950
. Tolson
FROM : Mr. C. E. ch _ ctees
) ) ' . Glavin
" BUBJECT: HARRY GOLD, was uencte,
: ESPIONAGE - R o —
Irno
Eeloont
o
On July 3, 1950, ASAC Hinze called from Philadelphia and Petethocy Lo
‘stated that the Philadelphia Office has now prepared additional - Canty
_ statements for Gold's signature. They are as folloms: f_ —

Statement regarding the eapionagé information
ra Brothman - 57 pages.

Statement showing supplemental information regard- T
ing Gold's contact with Fuchs - 26 pages.

Statemant reflecting supplemental information re
Alfred Dean Slack -~ 10 pages.

Statement reflecting supplemental information re
David Greenglass -~ 3 pages.

Hinze stated that the Philadelphia Office contemplates contact-
ing Attorney John Hamilton regarding these statements. ——

I told Hinze to contact Hamilton and inform him that he had
the statements ready to be signed by Gold based on information he had
furnished to us, but to make no comment in this rezard indicating Gold's _ __
intent. I advised him that if Hamilton desired to see the statements
they should be made available to him for reading.

. ' : 4
CEH:I3S . /
B} | :

ALL INFORMATION COMTAINED |

BERZI} Ia UﬂCL . SSIFIED s
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CONF THREE STNSDATR

v INGTON & WASH FIELD 35S A LPHIA 7 FROM NEW YORK
URGENT

Qmw( s3v +536

DIRECTOR AND SACS

HARRY GOLD, ESP - R.
TWENTYSEVEN, FIFTY,

VADVERTENP.Y SEET %OqNEUARK AN RE NT
AC

IKOLAI MIKHAILOVICH | AKINFIEV WAS BORN

AVENUE, MY ON MAY SIXTEEN, FORTY EIGHT.

BOGOTA, COLOMBIA., HE IS MARRIED TO VALENTINA GUEORGIVN

B e P,

PRERLL TWENTY, 'NINETERN "TW

ot z_,g, e

ORGI“VASILIEVICHQS:UCHK

- -.':s-u--

1 iy

/A . PIVERTY o e
STARONIKHAILOVSKAYA ON

Cﬁwlﬁwﬁlﬂﬁ PLOYEE b}: THE: sqyn:r DELEGATION AT SIX EIGHT
579499~ £a 7

Mz, Tols0l wr—anrmee
M1, Ladd
Mr, Clegyg
Mr. Glavin
My, Nichols

M. Kosen

N:. Trocy
Mr Marbo o
L. Belmert |

M Mk

Te'le, Koom

Mr. Noare

Mizs Gurndyy

28 §:fdp

RE PHILATEL TO BUREAU AND NEWARK DATED JUNE

Il B

T_HMOSCOW ON NOV. FIVE, NINETEEN

SIXTEEN, AND ENTERED THE W& AT MIAMI, FLORIDA, ON MAY ELEVEN, FORTY

_EIGHT. HE ASSUMED THE DUTIES OF CODE CLERK AT.SIX EIGHT NAUGHT PARK 3

PRIOR TO MAY ELEVEN,

FORTY EIGHT, HE HAD BEEN EMPLOYED AS ATTACHE AT THE SOVIET LEGATION AT
5/(KINFIEVA.=gw

BOTH HE AND HIS WIFE DEPARTED FROM THE US ABOARD THE MS BATORY MAY

SIXTEEN, FIFTY FROM NYC. DURING HIS STAY AT SIX EfGHT NAUGHT PARK

* ——— et

AVE., HE WAS NEVER SEEN BY AGENISJ_Q&HNG SURVEILLANCES IN THE CASE

E-AND ENTERED THE YIS ON MAY  FOURTEEN,

<oyl ~
9 .

s

.. .-.‘
HECOLDEN Civby weon w’[f

fast maui!wdb -2 WAL
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PAGE TWO

NAUGHT PARK.AVE., IS ABOUT SIX FEET IN HEIGHT, TWO HUNDRED LBS., 5;f,:\<5

- LIGHT BROWN HAIR, THICK FEATURES, AND HEAVILY BUILT. WFO IS REQUESTED

TO CONTACT THE CENTRAL BUREAU OF IMMIGRATION AND NATURALIZATION
SERVICE AND THE STATE DEPT. FOR ANY RECORD OF A PRIOR ENTRY OF AKINEIEV’
| OR CHUCHKOV MENTIONED ABOVE, AND TO ADVISE THE PHILADELPHIA OFFICE
OF THEIR FINDINGS.
SCHEIDT

i ¢ J:ZZ?&:;“%QWJZ/KA?:JZ
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WAS NY R 35 VA LEA
PH NY R 7 PH FH

" oa e g R EnaEt pE e SR
%

; M




)

vted Btates Bepariment of Juglicr .-
Federal Burean of Investigation

American Embassy
1, Grosvenor Square
London, W. 1
June 27, 1950

CONF1 AL - AIR COURIER POUCH

Director, FEI
Washington, D. C.

0
RE: HARKY GOLD, was
ESPIORAGE = R

Dear Sir:

HeBulet 6/8/50, regue
graplsbe shown to

ect GOLD's phot-o-bq D

yours,

Very truly

¥ [ ]

J. A, Cimperman _ T
Legal Attache . -

JAC:CFJ

65-721 : "
1j1tE
Cciticd 152 3L un@/ Il s x‘fﬂ”ﬂ%
Exemst fem & ff Cmcgory___[__ Daclessily om: AR
Nate nf 2ot oo f.oafion Tndlefinite )

beaun 547

D.-3 @(’}9 W |
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"Oﬁice Memé; md e UNITED S'l‘nTE&OVERNMENT

TO : - MR, A. H. BELMOI DATE: July 5, 1950 _
i add..
FROM :  }R. C. %; / e —
- 7 - e
SUBJBC‘I': HARM GOID ’ m:ubK '
ESPIONACE ~ R . ares =T
. . saleont_____ i
ASAC Hinze of Philadelphia advised on the afterncon of Te oo
July 5, 1950, that the Philadelphia Office has been in touch with sandy,

Mr. Fred Ballard, associate of attorney John Hamilton, and that
incidental to their contact with Ballard, he stated that nothing
would be done in comnection with Harry Gold this week, that Hamilton
was out of town on vacation in Canada, that it is contemplated that
a conference will be had with USA Gleason in Philadelphia the week of
July 9, and that Gold will prob not _be ed. until the week
of July 1.

ACTION: -~

None. For your information.

CE{:mer

%04’050 | l‘.\.r:_‘.qu Y9- 530

1% SI'JuUB 350
Q -J - M
?”T’ qﬁ E
DAL 15! ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIY IS, 12 1.+ SSIFIED
DATE U~ ¢~ = P
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Oﬁice Memorandum + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : . D. u' Ia ﬂ DAQ June 30, 1950 Tolson
Lagde
FROM : A. H. Belm / Clezg,

Glavin

( nichola
.  BUBJECT: HARRY GOLD roee
/‘,’ N ESPIONAGE - R o
t - Beloont
Mohr,
" On June 30, 1950, SAC Cornelius of the Philadelphia Office 7
called and referred to previous information furnished by Mr. vhearty '

of the Department to the effect that the statement of facts would be _
furrished by the Department to United States Attorney Gleason at Philadelphia g 7
to enable him to handle the Gold matter rather than having Gleason furnished '
with FEI reports. . . .
Mr. Cornelius requested that if possible the Philadelphia Office

be furnished a copy of the statement of facts which the Department is going _

to give to Gleason in order that the Philadelphia Office will lmow what ‘-
. information is being given to Gleascn and thus be in a position to better

deal with him.

I called Mr. William Foley of the Department in the absence of
Mr, Whearty and requested that a copy of the statement of facts being
dram up by the Department for Mr. Gleason be made available to us for
this purpose. He said he would do this.

AHBRIGSI :..f_'r
) ,./a ‘4&7'5 '
. ALL TNFORMATICM -go:;'r%%m) .
< ' HERZIN IS UlICL:SSIFIED ..o'g
= i \Q DATE NI~ — 8b BY
\~
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‘Fué“h—"Return
To Atomic
(Work Hinted

London, July 4 () -—-Speculation
eropped up in- soms informed
quarters today that Britain may
soon put atom spy Klaus Fuchs to
work again on atomic research,

There was ho officlal confirma-
tion or denial gf the reports. The
ipress department of the Home Of-
fice, which is responsible for Fuchs
and other prisoners, said it was not
given Informaton about such mat-
ters, * .

Fuchs, one of the govemment‘ |
key atom scentists, was sentenced
,to 14 years in prison last March for
tlpplng Anglo-American atomic
secrets to Russia. In his confes-
slon, the ex-Communist}said he .
was repentant and wantedito make
amends,

There was speculatlon atthe time
that ultimately he might be al-,
iowed to resume research behind
prison walls. '

George Marton-Smith, a re-
_|porter for the mass-circulation

Daily Mirror. today wrote that the
‘| German-born physicist may be put

ito work agnin soon. He said he
“learned this “on the highst author-

] "One of Britain’s leading atom
,esclentists was asked to comment
"]cn the story. . The scientist, who
|aaked not to be quoted directly,
;said he had ro “hard, independent
lnformatlon " but it seemed to him )
to be reasonzable apeculation. . sy -
‘Marton-Smith said Fuchs would ALL TVFORM ATIZN CONTAINID
be subjectie’d to the mc;s; rigid alrl!r- HEREI: I GOLAZEIFSD
velllance if he resumed work. He ™ - P
|said sclentists felt that with due DATLM’ Rl}ﬂ_q'L
safeguards his knowledge and abil-
_{ty were too valuable to be wasted.
Fuchs’ work in prison has heen to
make mall bags.

ke mere -t Tt

ot/
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L S I

WASHINGTON POST
JULY 5, 1950
WASHINGTON, D. C.
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. %hé dimensions of the Communist

" coastal maps, military sirports, blologi-

" A Benate approbriationu subcommit-

" tee has made public what J. Edgar,

Hoover told it in executive session about
ié dime "fifth
colimn” in America~The testimony of,
the man who made the Federal Bureau -
‘of Investigation the most respected law,
enforcement agency in the world is now
almost four months old, but time has
not dimmed its velidity. On the con-
trary, since Mr. Hoover told Congress
that Communists were seeking vital
‘American atomic, military and indus-
trial secrets there have been seversl
"shocking demonstrations of the truth
of his statements. In fact, the FBI itself
has helped uproot s Red esplonage ring:
that extended into the innermost atomic’
laboratories of the United States and
“There can be no casual dismisaal of:;
e warning that J. Edgar Hoover gave
e congressional committee. He said

that Soviet spies and their sympathizers]

—the sctual number of Communists
being multiplied tenfold by the ‘number
of fellow travelers willing to do t.helr‘
bidding -~ “are after information on
atomic research, radar, jet propulsion,

.cal warfare and industrial resources.”
Since that testimony was given to
Congress, Dr. Klaus Fuchs has been ex-
posed in England The FBI hunted
down Harry Gold in the United Statea,
Obviously, the Soviet espionage orga.
jzation IS after our atomic secrets. And

* just as obviously, they are doing tl:seir-I
utmost to betray the other jmportant;

{nformation enumerated by Mr. Hoover. !

. Why? To serve some jdeclogieal whim? l

No. Make no mistake sbout it. The

* alFtmportant tntent of Soviet sgents i,

to kmock out the United States and make

it poesible for Russia to rule the world.

It Isn't s parlor game they are play- |

" g‘n?glﬁo security of our entire nation bs
stake. D e ’

.

|

. o

Jone s, r S0

Fineas £4.
;‘-‘op;d
Sec. 4,

#.;e% Celf2.

{ mum. Since then it has kept on the

'SUPPORT FOR A VITAL ISSUE,  __\

Is that & ridiculous overstatement ot’
fca.ic;rmnyﬂﬂona of people behimd tHie iron
would answer that question if
they could, but they can’t. One-third of
the world’s population is in the orbit of
Communist control today. 8o said Mr.
Hoover. That means one out of every
three persons alive in the world today
would risk actual life by criticizing any-
thing decreed by the dictatorship of the
Kremlin. One out of every three per-

‘sons today is an absolute vassal of Com- L
'l U . : ey :

munism—or, to give it a more accurate
description, the new Red world-wide
gangsterism, - - SRR

* R *

THATS BOMETHING to think
about! So is Mr. Hoover’s warning that
“gubversive Communists are more ac-
tive now than Nazis and Fascists ever
were during World War II.” The Nazi
and Fascist fifth columns almost de-
livered the entire world to the Rome-
Berlin Axis a decadeago! - . .. .

During the last war the Federal
Bureau of Investigation did a superb
job of counteresplonage. It held war-
‘time sabotage to an frreducible mini-

trail of subversive elements to the full- .
ent extent of its resources and man '
power. When J. Edgar Hoover asks -
Congress for more funds to make this .
nation safer from the constant.and.n- |
creasing threat of Communist treach-’
ery, his request should be.regarded as:_

.‘a‘neoesaity.. ‘: R T L T R
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. ‘L IRECTOR AND SACS.., U RGENT
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HARERY QOLD, ESP. Re RE PHILA. TELETYPE TO BUREAU AND NEVWA
DATED JUNE TWENTYSEVEN, FIFTY, FIVE FORTY PM. REFERENCED

TEL SHOULD HAVE BEEN SENT TO BUREAU AND NY AND WAS INADVERTENTLY S
SEMT TO MEWARK. TEL READS - .-
HARKY GOLD, ESP. R. HARRY GOLD DURING INTERVIEU THIS DATE WAS SHOWM "_':'»‘_"

. - . l APPROXI JELY SIX HUNDRED PICTURES OF RUSSIAN NATIONALISTS, AS SUPPLIE
C.) ' C} ‘ BY NYO&WJJCTURE OF NIKOLAI MIKHAILOVICMKINFIEV
' AS BEING VERY POSSIBLY IDENTICAL WITH THE SOVIET AGENT WHOM GOLD
KNEU AS PAUL SKITH.  GOLD SAID THAT ALL THE FEATURES INCLUDING THE

E}(PPESSION IN THE PICTURE OF NIKOLAI MIKHAILOVIC AKINFIEV ARE THE
SAME AS THE FEATURES HE RECALLS Of PAUL smm&ow ‘ALSO CHOSE - --
THE PICTURE OF GEORGI vnsn.tvxcnz

RESEMBLING THE UNKNOWN RUSSIAN PJko CONTACTED GOLD LAST FALL.

KUCHKOV AS MOST CLOSELY

J. THE BUREAU AND NY ARE REQUESTED TO FURNISH PHILA. WITH ANY
,,'c" IDENTIFYING INFO CONCERNING THESE INDIVIDUALS, PARTICULARLY

WITH REFERENCE TO THEIR DATES OF ARRIVAL IN AND DEPARTURE FROM
}

THE UNITED STATES AND ANY PHYSICAL DESCRIPTIONS AVAILABLE.

THE PICTURE OF AKINFIEV WILL BE SHOWN TO THOMAS L. BLACK THIS «tl /

EVENING. INASMUCH AS BLACK WAS ALSO HM‘DLED BY PAUL, BUT WHOM BLACK

KNEV AS PAUL PETERSEN Yoo o / el Aemdies /m. :
é

Fll Te ?.P/S"D rt!soiA /f(/
CORNELIUS oer - uauuman., r L{ "ﬂ -§32 ;
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. " EDERPL FURELU OF INVESTIGATICN 5
V. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
W OMMONKCATIONS SECTION
JUN 221850 - -
T S TELETYPE R
FBL WASHINGTON bC .. 62250 . T-29 PM HK
SAC KNOXVILLE _  URGENT -

LFR LAN SLACK, ESP » RETEL ALBANY JUME.TWENTY LAST.
RELET PHILADE:?;?i JUNE TWENTYONE LAST. CONCLUDED KINGSPORT INN
REGISTRATION CARDS OF. HARRY GOLD DATED SEPTEMBER THIRTY AND OCTOBER
IHENTYTHREE, NINETEEN FORTYTHREE SUBMITTED WITH PHILADELPHIA

. _:,u

i
1

% .“.“?i.‘;:i

- LETTER JUNE TWENTYONE WERE URITTEN BY HARRY GOLD WHOSE KNOWN

%T"' HANDWRITING HAS BEEN PREVIOQUSLY SUBMITTED IN THIS CASE.
CONCLUDED KINGSPORT INN REGISTRATION CARD DATED JANUARY FOURTEEN

Qf/ NINETEEN FORTYTHREE IN NAME A. D. SLACK, GRAVEL RD., VEBSTER, NY,

rrania

éé _ WRITTEN BY ALFEED DEAN SLACK WHOSE KNOWN HANDHRITING 1S ON FILE
IN LABORATORY. REQUEST KNOWN HANDURITING SPECIMENS JOSEPH P.
SLACK, EATHER OF ALFRED DEAN SLACK, E SUBMITTED TO LABORATORY
FOR COMPARISON WITH KINGSPORT INN REGISTRATION CARD DATED

LEE = oyt s ey e T VR -1 M LI

" DECEMBER SIX, NINETEEN FORTYTWO IN NAME JOSEPH P. SLACK, UEBSTER,

LN S el
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’ 'FEDZRAL BUREAY CF INVESTIGATION
- .U. 5. DEPARTMENT OF Jusmice

CEXHULITATIGNS SeeTis:

r
Mz, Tolzon #-
Mr, Ladd

Mr. Clegg
Mz, Glavin

.. ————

Mr.Roson.._ _ |

. N A W " ," . . o - N '..‘ .n‘. Tracy
“ ,-:' r o . : AR _:;- : Mr. Harbo ————

" i . | R T ' Mz, Pelmony
ThOLTRET . .‘ Tw T TERIUIT WL Ty Ly o Mr. Moby _____
.t g . e ¢ - '7 . -_.‘._‘ N Z"‘:_' - e T -_ o Tale. Boom ——
f{h CONF THREE STNS A T ' Mr, Nease . _____

Misg Gandy ____

: WAS NGTON 20 PHILADELPHIA 5 AND NEWARK 7 FROM NEW YORK; 27 5‘45]’
DIRECTOR AND SACS _ URGENT : : .

PR

| O
’ HARRY GOLD WAS., ESP - R. RE PHILA TEL JUN}: TUENTYSIX, LAS

ADVISED THAT SEMENOV HAD ONCE TOLD GOLD THAT HE HAD BEEN AT BEN_

: MARDEN-& SIVIERA CLOSE ro THE GEO, wasnmcrou BRIDGE. o ~$

- GOLD RECALLS THAT SEMENOV TOLD HIM THAT THE MANAGER OF THE RIVIERA mAD

STATED THAT HE wouLD po ANYTHING TO HELP THE SOVIET UNION BECAUSE THE >
SOVIETS ACTUALLY FIGHT ANTI-SEMITISH,
 PRESS 10N nmr THE MANAGER

GOLD SAID THAT IT wAs HIS - @ § oo
- Assrsmncz wns 0 BE OF A MONITARY NATUREE B¢

N’EWARK REQUESTED TO DISCREETLY DETERMINE THE I

]
DENTITY OF THE MANAGER 8
- OF Bm MARDEN-S RIVIERA DURING PERTINEN‘I’ PERIOD. ' 8
R 3 Lo TR 'SCHEIDT .5
. DTS S .g” .
S ACK AND DISc, WA & PH HOLDE é <y, ‘#4?’5391 |
- o . I A . --;“
‘NK RY n._7 NK crc t’ F R r"‘wso’m LT

“"'IND 'c';,, f’_ 5-

ExEo ) & AT

St ALL INFORMATION CONTM S,
DA"‘ ASSIFIED :




Mr, Lodd ——e—-
Mz Clogg ——eem—

Mr., Glavin —eee—-= ’
Hr, Nichols -

N1 OF IJS“CE
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T AMMUNCATIONS

Mi. Hatbo cecome=

..,._- et .-v. . Sl e e - o e
e T I ST M. Belmont "o
B ‘JU 26 1950 AR T R Mr. Mohs

"o . . . “_ Tee, ROOM e

Mr. Neasd ———-—-o

TELETYPE

P wnsmucron 16 AND NY 10 rnom PBILADELP}{IA

DIRECTOR AND SAC.. URGENT . LR L
- ”‘HARRYQOLD, HAS ESP. R. GOLD NOT INTERVIEWED TODAY AS AGENTS TIME 4—/ by

;. BEING C cousum»:n IN oncamzmc MATERIAL FOR TAKING REVISED STATEMENTS | -

iz, FROM 6o n.
__ LD. Imzmsws WILL, BE m:sumxn 'rir __5- 35—
8
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AK NFIEV AS BEING VERY POSSIBLY IDENTICAL WITH THE SOVIET AGENT wH
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HIS RUSSIAN CONTACTS BUT GOLD MADE NO IDENTIFICATIONS EITHER POSITIVE ____
OR TENTATIVE. 'REMAINING PHOTOS IN POSSESSION OF PHILA. AS SUPPLIED

S oY NY wm. BE suowN ro GOLD TOM
LR “; P mzow. B GOLD IN mmzvn:w RECALLED
'r}mr smr-:nov HAD‘ oucs 'roz.n so:.n THAT HE BAD BEEN ArQn:n ' ARDEN-
RIVERIA, A c_};LCLosz TO THE GEORGE VASHINGTON BRIDGE. GOLD RECA LS
| THAT SEMENOV TOLD HIM THAT THE MANAGER OF THE nzvsnm HAD STATED
THAT HE WOULD DO ANYTHING TO HELP THE SOVIET unxon BECAUSE THE
/} SOVIETS WERE ACTIVELY FIGHTING Amx-szmnsu. co:.n SAID THAT
1T was HIS mpazss:on THAT THE HANAGER S ASSISTANCE WAS TO BE OF

A MONETAR‘{ NATURE.L GOLD SAID THIS INCIDENT OCCURRED IN LATE e
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ROBERT/HEINEMAN

ADVISED HIS UIFE EAD DIFFICULTY IN GETTING ALONG UITH WOMEN GENERALLY

-ann nomzsrzc HELP PARTICULARLY, nzucr FREQUENTLY CHANGED HELP.
counn ONLY nzmznazn NEGRESS DOMESTIC NAMED LAVENIA DUNN, WHOSE ADDRESS
| VAS nrrznnxuzo ro BE r:vs SIX FOUR WASSACHUSETTS AVE., BOSTON.
" GATION OCCUPYING MOST OF DAY 'DETERMINED DUNN, VHO IS NOW KNOUN AS STOKES
FAD LEFT THIS ADDRESS, AND LEFT NO FORVARDING ADDRESS VITH POST OFFICE.
' SHE HAS REFUSED PER CARRIER TO ACCEPT REGISTERED MAIL. '
Laugjihnn, JOHN BURRELL, onE, FIVE EIGHT spnxucrzan sr., BOSTON ADVISED

snz xs BEING SOUGHT BY SEVERAL PEOPLE BE-

nrzuzman VOLUNTRRILY nzconracrsn AGENTS

ruAt RE ALSO SEEKING uzn.:
cnusz or DELIHQUENT ACCOUNTS.

TO ADVISE THAT HIS VIFE SEQHRED DOMESTIC HELP THRU THREE HEAH§
' SHE UTILIZED ASSISTANCE OF A NEIGHBOB, MARY ALICE GALVIN.

a'z.

INVESTI-

UAS INTERVIEUED BY HEINEHAH UNDER BIS OUN PRETEIT AND FOLLOUING DEVEL-
OPED COLON GALVIH HAS FIVE CHILDREH; SHE OBTAINS DOHESTICS, Hﬁ; IHEH
UORK ﬂIGHTS AND EARLY HORNINGS, THEN PLACES THEH IN NEARBY HOMiS FOR DAY
VORK AT HOURLY RATESo'
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PAGE TWO

" THRU FORTYEIGHT. GALVIH CAN ONLY RECALL ONE GIRL THUS PROVIDED HRS.
: BEINEHAN. AT DATE UNKNOWN TO BER AND BEINEMAN, MRS, GALVIH SENT OVER

A %ER? BLOND GIRL, AGE FIFTEEN DASH STKIEEE_.HQM SHE HAD RECOHHENDED TO -
_HER BY A MUTUAL FRIEND IH HAINE. LATTER GIRL WAS SENT TO HRS. HEINEMAN,_

~ ARD BECAUSE QNOTHERgARBEARED_AI_EALVIN-S AT SAME TIHE, WAS LEFT TO MRS,

DR I sl A S

" GIRL WAS OF ABOVE DESCRIPTION RE AGE. SECONDLY, REINEMAN STATED HIS

e

VIFE OBTAINED DOMESTICS FROM INTERCHURCH PLACEMENT AGENCY, MASS, AVE.,
'icmanmcz. umm: CLARK, LATTER AGENCY, ON mrznv::v STATED THAT SHE |
:_ RECALLED MRS. m-:mzmu AS vm n:rncuu Pznsou TO PLEASE VITH REFERENCE
. TO nom-:sncs.' cunx nznmazns SENDING SEVERAL TO nzmzmu HOME, BUT
HAS NO nzconn ‘or NM‘I}'.‘S OR narzs.; ONLY RECORD LATTER AGENCY 15 ronnmm-:
",EMPLOYH}:NT BY ROBERT m:m:nm, "AND NEITHER oF mnsr: WAS AT HOME IN
ZPERTINENT PERIOD. 'mmnw, 'HEINEMAN sranzn mr UII-‘E USED nom:ns

.mnusmm. UNION, BOYLSTON sr.,' BOSTON, MASS ., uzu-:n FLETCHER, LATTER
AGENC'Y HAD SIHILAR QPINIONS RE nns. HEINEMAN BEING uann TO Pu:Ass.

o FLETCHERS RECORDS REFLECTED SHE HAD SENT FOLLOUIHG ON DATES INDICATED f?ﬁli

et e RAR = DA T v IO
h * ﬂo}.‘\ + VI

--TO HEINEMAN HOHE AT HRS. BEINEHAN-S REQUEST COLON JULY THIRTY ONE,"

& ,__._..

FORTYFOUR, HRS. MABEL} PRATT, FOURTEEN TUENTYSII COMMONWEALTH AVE.,'_-

— GALVIN REFUSED TO TAKE GIRL, AND nas\uor SEEN HER SINCE.
HEINEMAN CAN NOT REMEMBER GIRL AT ALL, IF POSSIBLE, ASK GOLD 1k BLONDE |

END OF PAG U VI L
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PAGE THREE

BOSTON, NOVEMBER SEVEN, FORTYFOUR, MRS. ANNA JALONSKI, NINETEEN MORROW
. ROAD, BRIGHTON, 'MASS., AND |JANUARY THIRTYONE, FORTYFIVE, MRS. NINA
 MACASKELL, THREE FORTYFOUR PUTNAM' ST., CAMBRIDGE, MASS. MACASKELL ON
'inrznﬁfti'uan n:rrzcunrw nzuznaznxnc HEINEMAN EMPLOYMENT, 'STATED SHE
wznr THERE PROBABLY ON JANUARY THIRTY ONE, AND AGAIN ONE VEEK LATER

| FOR SINGLE DAYS WORK AND THEN QUIT BECAUSE SHE FELT MRS. HEINEMAN
wonxzn HER HARD. SHE RECALLS NOTHING ELSE ABOUT EMPLOYMENT EXCEPT
" THAT MRS. HEINEMAN VAS GERMAN. "PHOTOS OF suéJscr INTERMINGLED WITH
oruzn PHOTOb EXHIBITED AND NO IDENTIFICATIONS EFFECTED. MRS. MACASKELL -
1S PROBABLY OF BELOV AVERAGE INTELLIGENCE AND WOULD NOT quz soon vIT-
NESS. SHE IS ABOUT FORTY, VERY HEAVY BUILD, FIVE FIVE, STRAGGLY BROHN e

" GREYING 'HAIR, FULL FACE, AND NOT NEAT. MRS, JALOVSKI STATED SKE VAS
| EMPLOYED SOLELY AS LAUNDRESS FROM NOVEMBER FORTY FOUR TO MARCH FORTY-

f.FIUE. SHE HORKED ON EACH THURSDAY DURING EHPLOYMENT, AND QUIT BECAUSE e

T e s L

- . -y
: ' v TRt Par ¢ Sl et e st wege gt
“h...,; . .--,;. e s g TRe AT e _“-’_.A:“ ...._..,,... - B ORI AT TR U

_.sus NEEDED AN opznnrzou IN HOSPITAL. ~JALOWSKI REMEMBERED MRS . HEINE-
_MAN-S FIRST NAME, CHILDREN AND xong;anr:u LAFAZANOS, suon SHE REGARDED
“WITH SOME PERSONAL MORAL suspxcxon. JALOWSKI REMEMBERS MRS. WEINEMAN-S
. BROTHER VISITED uouz wnst sns WAS THERE, BUT SHE DID NOT MEET WIM AS .
1Muns. BEINEMAN KEPT uza IN LAUNDRY EXCEPTING DURING TIME SHE, JALOVSKI,
iann LUNCH._!LATTER HEAL BSUALLY VITH KRISTEL, SOMETIMES VITH KRISTEL AND |
;chLngsu, su;{srnrsn SHE ounv sau auorz MRS,  HEINEMAN-$ anorusns BACK il
: unauorz.4'sn; o1 NOT “xvow nxs nanz. SHE REMEMBERS THAT KRISTEL TOLD . .

Fone

- HER THAT HER BROTHER CAME FBOM NEU YORK, AHD IN RESPONSE TO A SPECIFIC

‘ END OF PAGE THREE e T MGSRE el e el Thelalle SO 1mw«,»~lu e
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:;:.nunnnzn ronrv, MEDIUN BUILD, VERY NEAT, OF LITHUANIAN EXTRACTION,

| f.'nnnxuu BROWN HAIR, FAIR COMPLEXION. SHE WOULD MAKE AT LEAST AVERAGE

" w:ruzss. MRS, PRATT STATED THAT VHEN SHE VENT TO WORK AS DOMESTIC
JULY THIRTY ONE, FORTYFOUR, KRISTEL AND CHILDREN WERE AT BEACH. SHE

" WORKED ONE DAY PER WEEK AS GENERAL DOMESTIC. EMPLOYMENT LASTED FOR

.. YEAR OR MORE. SHE VAS EMPLOYED TO CLEAN UP HOUSE DURING sumuzn, VHILE
* ROBERT uz:nzudn VAS WORKING NIGHTS AND STUDYING DAY. nun:nc KRISTEL-S

"‘ﬁ:ABSENCE, IN EITHER AUGUST OR SEPT., FORTY FOUR, A MAN CAME TO nousz '

TOLD HER HE BID HOT LIVE IN BOSTON, THAT HE HAD TRAVELED SOME DISTANCE,
“ WAS A FRIEND OF KRISTEL-S FAMILY, AND CALLED ON THEM WHEN IN THIS AREA.
. FOREGOING REPRESENTS HER OWN SPECIFIC RECOLLECTION IN RESPONSE TO GENER-
“. AL QUERY QUOTE DID ruzv HAVE ANY CALLERS DURING YOUR EARLY EMPLOYMENT
"rnnauort. pnarr RECALLS NO oruzn CALLERS. SHE REMEMBERS SPECIFICALLY
" THAT » uan SOUGHT KRISTEL ascnusz ROBERT HAD TAKEN INDEPENDENT QUARTERS
u'zn LYNN, NEAR EMPLOYMENT, AND SHE COULD HAVE DIRECTED HIM TO ROBERT,
 BUT HE WAS nor INTERESTED IN noesnr. MRS . PRATT MET KLAUS FUCHS AS
'KRISTEL-S BROTHER, nzuznazns RIS vxsxr, aur NOT THE TIME. SHE DID NOT .
‘-f;?xnow nxu BY NAME, zxczpr INA vncuz FAY, AND POSSIBLY, AL THOUGH sun :.f‘
=5 DID not_;av S0, BECAUSE or PRESS._ uns PRATT srnrzn THAT THE CALLER, N
‘yffudﬁ ABOVE, CAME AT A LATER nawz qnzn xnxsrzn was nouz.. snz nozs NOT o
o n:nénazn VHETHER OR NOT oruzns VERE PRESENT ON MAN-S szcoun CALL.
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PAGE FOUR (}

* QUESTION BY JALOWKI, KR’FEL STATED SHE AND HER BR&ER HAD ENTERED

U. S. THRU INFLUENCE OF A RELIGIOUS GROUP WITH WHICH HER FATHER WAS
AFFILIATED IN GERMANY. JALOUSKI IS ABOUT FIFTY, FIVE THREE, ONE-

AND ASKED FOR KRISTEL. SHE INFORMED RIM THAT KRISTEL WAS AHAY. HE

‘4
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e &fi;is‘ir 15 POSSIBLE xn:srzn -S BROTHER OR xousraurruz LAFAZANOS WAS.

::EZPEESENf.- SHE RECALLS 'LATTER CLEARLY AND HAS SAME POOR REGARD FOR HIM

S5o7 THAT JALOVSKI nas.i Puoros or SUBJECT INTERMINGLED VITH PHOTOS OF "

' oruzns EXHIBITED TO HER, AND SHE WOULD NOT MAKE A POSITIVE IDENT. SHOWN
" ADDITIONAL AND MOST RECENT PHOTOS o;\GOLn, SHE STATED THAT FRONT FULL

Sy - VIEV HAD SOME CHARACTERISTICS OF BUILD AS VISITOR MENTIONED SUPRA.

sz_ WOULD NOT MAKE AR IDENT OR NON IDENT, POINTING OUT THAT MORE THAN FIVE
vzuns AND ALHOST SIX HAD ELAPSED s:ncz FIRST HET MAN. MRS, PRATT IS

§§f ABOUT FIFTY rzvz, ABOUT FIVE TWO, PLUNP BUILD, BLACK cnzvxnc “HAIR,

: GLASSES. SHE HAS SHARP DARK EYES, AND LOOKS AT ONE IN SUCH A SHARP z

- WANNER YOU HAVE THE IMPRESSION SHE HILL REMEMBER YOU, EVEN IF SHE FOR-  ii:°.

GETS VHAT YOU TALKED ABOUT. ;N VIEW OF LATTER CHARACTERISTIC, ITIS

Tens

1 _-

;71; B:szvzn THAT uau SHE saw was GOLD, AND THAT IS wuv HE FELT saz WOULD
: uaxz uzu.r snz HILL €0 ro PuILADELPHIA AT covznnnmnr zxpzusz 1} :
' CAH BE coupanxzn av nusaann, 'ALSO AT oun zxpsusz. nusaann S WALTER | JE
L nArr, I g_,roa or RECOILESS CANNON, AND ORIGINAL rxnsaans INSTRUTTC
F U AT BOSTON IN THIRTY FOUR wuxLz zanovzn BY FEDERAL LAB. uns.
oo . ""“-——-—-r-—"""" .

RRTT srarzn THAT AT xnas rounrvroun SHE STAYED AT HEINEMAN HOME SEVER- :

5?? AL DAYS azcuuss uzxnnuAns panzurs CAME ron ROLIDAYS. ' THERE VERE NO ;. F

-1'-' -
-Ym; PR S

X oTHER vfsxrons, nuhxuc rut% MOLIDAY ssasou. REPORT LEAVING BOSTON ro-
"’("‘"""" P L L -’\ el T PR

!ORROH QUOTES FUCHS LETTER DEé. };IFTEEN F ORTYF OUR STATING B}." COULD NOT
HAKE XHAS VISIT, UOULD COL'IE TO CAHBRIDGE IN LATE JANUARY, FORTYFIVE. -
HEINEMAN STATES OHLY HIS FAHILY IH CAHBRIDGE, !HAS }'OBT\’FOUR. IH VIEU

AT v,
v
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PAGE §IX . - . I.‘ e h.' o | -\‘.\- _
- OF FOREGOING, IT APPEh«S UNLIKELY GOLD WAS IN CAMBRIDGE, XMAS FORTY- |
_FOUR. LATTER ITEM WOULD ALSO EXPLAIN KRISTELS ALLEGED FIRST CONTACT IN
LATE JANUARY FORTYFIVE. ROBERT HEINEMAN TODAY ADVISED HIS VIFE WAS
tunssmro SIX YEARS OLDER THAN SHE HAD ADVISED ALL U. S. AUTHORITIES,
swanruuoné ARD EIMSELF, ROBERT STATED SHE IS ABOUT THIRTYNINE AND KHE
?‘Bﬁtfmitkﬁhfﬁw¥§f§¢?§xroﬁf;h;éi FROM HER FATHER VHILE LATTER VAS IN US.
- NOTED THAT EARLIER 'FUCKS HAS INDICATED srsrzn PROBABLY FAMILAR VITH
HIS WORK, AND HAS INDICATED SHE MIGHT HAVE azzu IN CP GROUP IN GERMANY.
.LATTER IS BOSTON UNDERSTANDING FROM Bunzau coumun:cnrroné. KRISTEL
- VITH nzrsasncz TO LATTER ITEMS HAS ALWAYS INSISTED THAT SHE VAS A ~
WENG WERE SCHOOL GIRL ™ cznnanv, AND rnus COULD NOT HAVE ENGAGED IN o
f SUCH Acrivxrv OB KNOUN OF IT. IF SHE 1S OLDER THAN SHE srnrzs, ™EN
. HER ALIBI IS LIXELY FALSE, AND THE REASON FOR IT COULD BE HER DESIRE
f TO HIDE WER OWN WORK IN GERMANY. REQUEST FUCHS BE INTERVIEVED RE AG
f _OF SISTER, EXACT Naruns AND EXTENT OR HER CP AFFILIATIONS IN crnmnnv.
: REQUEST, AS SOON AS BUREAU VILL PERMIT, THAT PHILADELPHIA DESCRIBE = . -
ABOVE DOMESTICS 10 GOLD! SO THAT HE MAY IDENTIFY ONE IF POSSIBLE. ;ﬁ‘
' __ALSO ASK gggg_;g,gux_nm,nouzs::cs_yzggnggggggga, BOSTON VILL CONTINUE |
zrronrs TO LOCATE DUNN WAS STOKES, BUT IF nouzsr:c wAS NOT nzcnzss,
ru:s wILL BE USELESS INQUIRY, v iie- |

., et Lo T e T R e e . . )
g . . - - et e e - . - - . W mde e - - - . ~
. . . .- .. .
fem wow o SOUCY CATT.r Y vt ‘;;A._'_"-;':;;-, B L P O

-L--_-’ - L - '3
R i3 S P UL, UESUN .S U S

. O T “ R
4 e r Jo o side saee WS AT Loata o 4 Cumd e E L fLiagmn -
LR Lt - ‘-t";'.', f”c VN s PO i > o Y

CORR PLS > = e e s et s o
- ruxs PAGE, anz 11, PLS nznsrt r:nsr uonn ,3;;; ko
Ak A AND nxsc m.s B e

L3 BS R -1 wa an C’ C: % ﬂ 4‘4‘ if - H,~,,

: mr BS R 1 IIYC 3D VgD oL T

aied
34

PE .. BSR 1PHAAB - % “tr:::?xﬁgt?f"::1?&"?“fV:ﬂma%;;T35¢;;-ir:;:.:;"“;}
s Rad , . S T s L




WM!..&'?.u! - ) C 0 ""—-—“"“' T e
: Ojﬁce Memomn 772 + UNITED STATLSQOVERNMENT
TO : Mr. C. B. .Hg&

PROM : A. J. larchaaaault
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- " sun;nc*r. HARR’IQOLD was.

o ESPICNAGE R

“y‘ : e
f - On June 5, 1950, Har

| | . E—

ry Gold advised Agents that around 1940  w. e ——
he submitted the name of Danie;/nins together with background informa- wies eay—
tion to the Soviets.

At that time Kline was working at the Navy Yard in~
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

'HARRY GOILD on 6/2/50 furnished s d statement regarding his 'introduction to
Soviet—eshionage by THQLAS L K in 1935. THOMAS L. BLACK on interviews of . |
6/15,16/50 advised he introduced GOLD to Soviet espionage. GOLD advised he unf ‘
successfully contac! EEN.IAMINH@HIG upon instructions of Soviet superiors. He

GOLD informatidn re Buna-S, mixing equipment and Aeroscl. In June of 1945, DAVID.
NGLASS furnished information pertaining to division in which GREENGLASS - '
employea at Los Alamos, N.M. to GOLD. OOLD states, and THQMAS L. BLACK admits -

‘data re JOSEPHYSCHULTZ, NEREER®:
GOID states SCHULTZ, EPSTEIN,.

GOLD has ident ied s:mm ap SEMEN MEFODIEVI GA, From 1938 until 1940

GOLD handled b , whom he has not identifie « During 1940, and until
early 15Lh,] 1 0 ident.:.fied as SEMEN MARKOVIC OV, was GOLD!s Soviet .
superio LD advised an unknown Russian, whorm tentat.ively identified as !

. dealt from 19LL until early 1946. During October of 1919, GOLD says he reeeived ,Q
a visit from an unknown Russian at his home in Philadelphia, This unknown’ -
Russian requested :Lni'omation re GOLDls testimony before Grand J’u}z"R;; in New York

ALFRED CK from period of late 1940 until early 1944 furnished infor-
re chemical proccsses at Bastman Xodak and information re RIX in Kingsport,
ABRAHMOT}EM during period of late 1941 until early . 194} furnished -

knowledge of GOLD's contagts with EMIL JULJUS musrmcm., ckground
N, MALCOLNYSCIFVARTZ, DA INE, JACK -~
CHMAN $urnlshecf by GOLD to Soviet superior. \

CHVARTZ, fictitious individuals. KLINE, BRUIN,

HOWARDYPALSKE, and

were existent, but GOLD states attempts to recruit them false, - BUCHLAN,. ‘. , -- B
according to GOLD, a Trotskylte, re whom GOLD!s espionage superior requested Ty nad
information, GOLD states his first Soviet espionage superior fram 1935 to 1937,

MITH. In 1937, until early 1938, GOLD handled by smvsismam. -

KATZ, substituted for "SAM" in Buffalo in late }940, GOLD has identified
ANTONOVICH—HKOVIEV as his espionage superiox!JOHN," with whom GOLD . 1
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PH 65-4307
DETAIIS: AT PHIL.DELPHL., Pie:

I. INTRODUCTION T0 ESPIONAGE
" A. HARRY GOLD'S VERSION

During the period following the arrest of HARRY GOLD and his
incarceration in the Holmesburg County Prison, Special Agents T. SCOTT MILLER,
JR. and RICHARD E. BRENNAN have continued to interview GOLD for information

relative to his espionage activities.

On June 2, 1950, HARRY GOLD furnished the following signed state-
ment concerning his introduction into esplonage activities to the aformentioned

Agenta: _ .
b - . "Philadelphia, Penn.
: June 2, 1950

"I, HARRY GOLD, hereby make the following voluntary state-
ment to T, SCOTT MILLER, JR. and RICHARD E. BRENNAN, who have identi-
fied themselves to me as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, U. S. Department of Justice. No threats or promises
have been made me and I realize that I do not have to make any state-
ment at all, and any statement I do make can be used against me in a
court of law. I realize that I have a right to counsel.

"In about Feb., 1933 I was given a position with the Holbrook
Manufacturing Company in Jersey City, N.J. I took the job of THOMAS
L. BLACK who had resigned to accept another position.

"Shortly thereafter I attended a Communist Party meeting
in Jersey City, N.J. at BLACK's request, and with BLACK. BLACK at-
tempted to get me to join the Communist Party; this attempt was in
a very tentative fashion, ‘

"In the Spring or Summer of 1935, BLACK was employed as a
chemist by the National 0il Products Co., Harrison, N.J. At that
time I was employed by the Pennsylvania Sugar Company, Phila., Penn.,
and had continued my association with BLACK out of gratitude for his
getting me a job during the depression. At this time BLACK asked me
if I could get information from the Pennsylvania Svugar Company rela-
tive to processes, BLACK said that the Russians would be interested
in getting the information, BLACK explained to me that he was in
contact with a Russian who was with Amtorg, I believe, and that he

-2-
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PH 65-4307

n(BLACK) had bevn'giving this Russian chemical processes of the
National 0il Products Co., his employer. :

WBLACK explained to me that I would have a chance in this
~ way to help the Soviet Unlon along the road to industrialization.
From the first time BLACK mentioned this, until the latter part of
1935, we had several discussions about supplying the Russians with
information. We discussed how we could get material blue printed
and photostated.

nIn the latter part of 1935 I went to New York City with
BLACK, where he introduced me to a man by the name of PAUL SMITH,
who was either a Russian or a Dane. We met in the vicinity of Penn.
Station and shortly thereafter BLACK left PAUL and me. PAUL and I
~ . walked down 7th Ave during which time PAUL told me that the Soviet.
== Union was Interested in solvents and particularly in a process in-
volving the manufacture of absolute ethyl alcohol on which Dr.
. GUSTAVIREICH, the chief chemist at Pennsylvania Sugar Company, was
working. PAUL set the time and place for our next meeting which
wag about 3 weeks later.

"The above contact with PAUL was to begin my working for
the Soviets. During my association with PAUL which laasted until the
early part of 1937, I furnished him with information on chemical
processes, principally those used by the Franco-American Chemical
Works, a subsidiary of Pennsylvania Sugar Co.

"At this Initial contact, PAUL told me that I was never to
see BLACK except on his (PAUL!S) instructions. However, throughout
the years I did see BLACK on infrecuent occasions in violation of
these instructions. During one of these times BLACK described his
Russian contact to me and I am sure that it was my Russian contact
who I knew only by the name of SAM, amd with whom I was associated
from about 1941 to 1944 with a Tapse of about 7 months from the Spring
to the Fall of 1941.

"On several occasions BLACK told me that he had lost cone
tact with the Russians and wanted to know if I knew how he could get
" in touch with them. I was never able to tell him how he could do it.
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PH 65-4307

"During the period of 1937 to the fall of 1938 BLACK let
drop the information that he was engaged in trying to hunt out
" TROTSKY's principal contacts in this country; this was on behalf
of the Russians.

"Ag far as 1 knew from what BLACK very infrequently may
have told me, his last contact with the Russians was sometime in

1944.
"The last time that I saw BLACK was about six weeks ago.

_ "I have read the above statement consisting of this and

three additional pages and am signing each page inasmuch as all of

. the statements contained therein are true to the best of my knowl~-
/s/ HARRY GOLD
Philadelphia, Penna.
i June 2, 1950.

Miitnessed: .
RICHARD E. BRENNAN
Special Agent, F.B.I., Justiee
Philadelphia, Pa., June 2, 1950

T. SCOTT MILIER, JR.
Special Agent F.B.I., Justice
Phila., Penn, June 2, 1950."

B. THOMAS L. BLACK'S VERSION OF GOLD'S INTRODUCTION TO ESPIONAGE

THOMAS L. BLACK, 1929 North 6th Street, Philadelphia, a self- 3
* admitted esplonage agent of the 1930ts, furnished the following information to .,
* Special Agents ROBERT W. HOLMES and WILLIAM B. WELTE, JR., on June 15 amd 16;

1950: 7 - @05_5,;":‘]- 185%

THOMAS L. BLACK, during the course of these interviews, advised
that he was the individual who recruited HARRY GOLD into Soviet espionage. He
said at the time that he recruited HARRY GOLD, he was being pressured by his
Sovliet superiors to develop new contacts. BLACK said that he had met HARRY GOID
in 1933 and at that time decided that GOLD would be a fine prospect for Soviet
esplonage. He said that he prepared a blographical report on HARRY GOLD and
submitted it to his Soviet superiors.

K
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BLACK advised that shortly after this, his Soviet espionage

superior, named PAUR*FETERSEN, made arrangements whereby BLACK would introduce i K

GOLD to him in New York City. BLACK advised that he completed the arrangements

for introducing HARRY GOLD to PAUL FETERSEN. He said that he remembered at this 7 |:

initial meeting they made arrangements to see HARRY GOLD at a later time but he

did not lmow whether this meeting materialized or not..

BLACK said that his Soviet espionage superior, PAUL PETERSEN, .
told him that he was not to contact GOLD any more. However, BLACK said that he ' .
did not obey PETERSEN's instructions and that he and HARRY GOLD continued their
friendship until the present date. R
_ . 2 o

i During an interview with BLACK conducted on June 20, 1950, he
advised that to the best of his recollection the meeting with PAUL PETERSEN and
HARRY GOLD occurred sometime in the latter part of 1934. BLACK said that he in-
formed GOLD of the identity of PETERSEN as a Soviet agent prior to their meeting
in New York City. In the matter of introduction, BLACK stated that GOLD was
aware that he was to provide information to this agent that would help the Soviet
Union.

IX. HARRY GOLD'S VERSION OF HIS AMERICAN CONTACTS

A, EENJAMIN SMIIG

——

On June 7, 1950, HARRY GOLD advised that shortly after he arrived
at Cincinnati in 1938, and while he was attending Xavier University, he received
a télephone call from his Soviet contact "FRED". GOLD advised that "FRED" asked
him to meet him immediately in the down-téwn section of Cincinnati. At this
time "FRED" asked GOLD to establish contact with a man named BEN/MIIG. GOLD
said that "FRED" informed him that SMIIG lived in Dayton, Ohio and was a high
government official. According to GOLD, "FRED" intimated that SMILG would have
information for GOLD when he was contacted.

* GOLD said that contrary to his instructions to immediately contact
SMIIG, he did not go to the SMIIG residence in Dayton, Ohio until about two days
later. He sald that SMIIG admitted him to his home rather reluctantly and
treated him rather coolly and warily throughout the evening. GOLD said that when
it came tims to leave, he asked SMILG to drive him to the trolley atop, which
SMIIG did reluctantly. He advised that he furnished SMIIG his Philadelphia ad-
dress, 5032 Boudinot Street, and told SMIIG if he happened to bs in the East to
get in touch with him, . :
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- Approximately two weeks later, GOLD sald that he met WFRED" by
pre-arrangement, in Middletown, Ohio. At this time WFRED" wanted to know if
‘SMTI; had furnished any material to GOID. GOLD said that he reported there
st be some mistake because of the manner in which SMIIG acted. GOLD advised
that following this first unsuccessful contact of SMIG, he made approximately
two visits in 1939 and two in 1940, upon instructions of his Soviet superior,
"FRED" to see SMIIG in Deyton. GOLD said that after each of these visits he
became more certain that some mistake had been made because SMILG was obviously
trying to keep from meeting him. GOLD said he furnished information concerning
SMIIGG's reluctance to "FRED" who kept on insisting that GOID go back to see
SMIIG.

, " HARRY GOLD advised that after graduating from Xavier, amd return-
“ing to Philadelphia in late 1940 or possibly early 1941, "SAM", who had succeeded
NFRED" as GOLD's espionage superior, requested him to go to Dayton, Ohio and
contact SMILG again. GOLD said that arrangements were made to meet "SAM" in
Cincinnati, after this contact of SMIIG. GOLD has advised that he cannot recall
whether he even called or saw SMILG, but said that he knows 1f he did, he merely
told SMILG hello as he was passing through the city of Dayton.

GOLD advised that he reported to SAM in Cincinnati that SMIIG
was still not receptive. At this time "SAM" said "we will have to warm him up
and give him a little reminder"®. GOLD said in late January or early February,
1941, "SAM" gave GOLD three or four photostats of receipts for sums from $4,0.00
to $200.00., These receipts averaged about $100.00 each. .

The receipts werc dated sometime in 1936 or 1937, possibly later, accordang to
HARRY GOLD. GOLD said the receipts were signed BEN S « GOLD was also given

“by nSAM', photostats of two pages which appecared to deal with analytical desigm

and also contained descriptions and mathematical equations. GOLD sald he received
the impression these might have been class notes.

On instructions of "SAMM HARRY GOLD went to Dayton, Ohio amd showed
SMIIG the photostats of the material, GOLD said he followed the instructions of
"WSAM" in this matter, but SMIIG told him that the receipts were for tutoring
an individual at the Massachusetts Institute of Technology. GOLD advised that
SMIIG told him to get out of the house. GOLD said that he returned to Phila-
delphia ard within a week he met “SAM" in New York and told him what had happened.
SAM" at this time told GOLD not to worry and that they would give SMIIG a little
time to think it over. : '

Cae e GOLD. advised that in about April, 1941, "SAM™ told GOLD that
apparently a migtake had been made in connection with the SMIIG matter.
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B. ABRAHAM BROTHUAN
\-.._.._/—

HARRY GOLD, on June 16, 1950, advised that his initial contact
with ABRAHAM BROTHMAN was made on September 29, 1941, according to the best
of his recollection. HARRY GOLD said that he received instructions from his
espionage superior "SAM" for making his initjal contacts with ABRAHAM BROTHMAN.
GOLD said that he had made three unscucessful attempts to meet BROTHMAN, until
the contact was finally effected on the fourth try. GOLD said that on one or
two of these first occasions, "SAM" showed up rather than BROTHMAN. On the
first occasion when "SAM" showed up, he told GOLD not to contact BROTHMAN.
Later, however, nSAM" reinstated the arrangements for GOLD to contact BROTHMAN.

.au.‘&t

GOLD advised that when he eventually did meet BROTHMAN in the
latterts car on 27th Street in New York City, the two of them drove after a
short while, to what GOLD believed to be a Bickford's Restaurant, somewhere
on Sixth or Seventh Avenue, between 34th and 42nd Streets. GOLD said that at
this initial meeting most of the conversation between BROTHMAN and himself was
concerned with the advance of the German army through Russia and BROTHMAN's
statements that there was no point in trying to minimize the Russian losses or
deaths.

On J'une 20, 1950. HARRY GOLD said that in the last few months
of 1942, or the first two months of 1943, a meeting in the Hotel Lincoln in
New York City was arranged between HARRY GOLD, ABRAHAM BROTHMAN and GOLD's
contact "SAM™,

HARRY GOLD advised that from the period of his first contact
with ABRAHAM BROTHMAN in 1941 up until the early part of 1944, he received
material from BROTHMAN for transmission to the Soviets.

The principal items received by GOLD from BROTHMAN for trans-
:isaion to the Soviets were material on Buna-s, mixing equipment ard on
erosol.,

P
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C. ALFRED DEAN SLACK
e ey ——-

On June 2, 1950, HARRY GOLD advised that he was of the opinion
that his first contact with . ”' CK was in the fall of 1941. However, in
subsequent interviews, he changed the date to the fall of 1940.

. GOID said on June 13, 1950, that in the fall of 1940, he went to
New York City on a Saturday to meet "SAM'. "SAM™ at this time furnished GOLD with
the name of AL SLACK as an individual who lived in Rochester, New York and who
worked for the Eastman Kodak Company. GOLD said that "SAM"™ told him that he must
.leave that night to see SLACK in Rochester, This, according to GOLD, carried the
inference that SLACK would furnish GOLD with information.

' GOLD said that he arrived in Rochester on a Sunday morning and
called SLACK by telephone. He said at this time he gave SLACK a "pep talk"
on the necessity of aiding the Soviet Union now that she had been attacked.
GOLD said that as a result of this meeting there began a series of meetings be=-
tween SLACK and himself in Rochester, perhaps once in New York City, once in
Philadelphia and several times at SLACK's farm in either Webster or West Webster,
New York. GOLD said that SLACK furnished information to him on processes dealing
with Kodachrome.

GOLD advised that in the fall of 1942, SLACK was transferred to
the Holston Ordnance Works in Kingsport, Tennessee and upon the instructions
of "SAM", he made contact with SLACK in Tennessée. GOLD said that he went to
Kingsport, Tennessee in the early part of 1943 and may have made about three
more trips to Kingsport during 1943.

GOLD said that on elther the second or third contact made by
him at Kingsport, Tennessee, SLACK furnished information relative to the manu-
facture of an explosive material in the nature of a highly nitrated compound
which was being made at the Holston Ordnance Works. GOLD said he later figured
out that this nitrated compourd was RDX. '

GOLD advised that he is of the opinion that all of the information or
material he received from SLACK at Rochester, New York, was turned over to MSAMM,
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P

He has also advised that he was not certain whether the information he received
from SLACK while at Kingsport, Tennessee was turned over to "SAM* or to "JOHN",
who was the successor to "SAM" as GOLD's espionage superior.

D. DAVID GREENGLASS
. HARRY GOLD, on June 1, 1950, advised Special Agents T. SCOTT
MILLER, JR.and RICHARD E. BRENNAN that prior to his departure for Santa Fe,
New Mexico to see EMIL JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS in June, 1945, he met his Russian
contact "JOHN" in a bar on Third Avenue in New York City. He said that ™JOHNM
gave him at this time, a slip of paper containing a name and address in Albuquerque
.and told GOLD to contact this person while he was in Albuquerque. GOID said that
"JOHN" advised this individual would have information for GOLD. GOLD alsc said
that "JOHN" gave him $500.00 to pay this individual. GOLD said that "JOHN" tald
him he was to see this unknown individual after his visit to FUCHS.

GOLD said that upon his arrival in New Mexico, he went first to see
FUCHS and returned that evening to Albuquerque from Santa Fe and attempted to
contact the unknown subject but found no one at home. On the next morning, which
was a Sunday, GOLD said he went to the address supplied him by "JOHN" and at this
time met the unknown subject. GOLD said this was the first time he knew this
contact was an American soldier. He said this individuel was a non-comnissioned
officer, either a Corporal or a Sergeant, oo

GOLD said this American soldier gave him an envelope containing
several sheets of handwritten or typewritten paper containing information per-
taining to the division in which the soldier was employed at Los Alamos, New
Mexico. GOLD said he did not know how impar tant this information was. At the
::Lme the American soldier furnished GOLD this information he was hamded the $500,00

y GOLD. : '

: On June 15, 1950, HARRY GOLD identified a photograph of DAVID
GREENGLASS as being identical with the American soldier he contacted in June,
1945 in Albuquerque, New Mexico. HARRY GOLD also said that GREENGLASS was the man he
contacted upon instructions from his Soviet superior “"JOHN"., GOLD said GREENGLASS
was the man who gave him information relative to his work at Los Alamos, New :
Mexico, :

GOLD has advised that this contact of GREENGLASS in June, 1945
wes the only contact he ever had with this individuyal. -
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III. THOMAS L. BLACK'S KNOWLEDGE OF GOLD'S DEALINGS WITH EMIL JULIUS
KEATS FOCHy -

A, HARRY GOLD'S VERSION

During an interview conducted on June L, 1950, HARRY GOLD
furnished the following signed statement to SAS T. SCOTIT MILLER, JR.,
and RICHARD E. BRENNAN:

®June 4, 1950
Philadelphia, Penna,

i "I HARRY GOLD, make the following voluntary statement to

————— e

T, SCOfrT MILLER, JR., and RICH/iRD E. BRENNAN, who have identified
themselves to me as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of In-
vestigation, U. S. Department of Justice. No threats or prom-
ises have been made to me, and I have been advised that any state-
ment I make may be used against me in a Court of Law, and that 1
do not have to make any statement at all, I have been advised
that I have the right to counsel.

"Tn addition to statement which I gave on June 2, 1950,
concerning THOMAS L. BLACK, I wish to make the following ad-
ditions thereto.

"Sometime in early 19h2, the Soviet Union was interested
in getting information on penicillin, I believe, and BLACK was
attempting to get this information for the Soviet Union. It is
ny impression that from talks I had with BLACK that during the
early 1940's BLACK, in general, was engaged in obtaining informa-
tion on biologicals for the Soviet Union. In this connection,
BLACK took trips to Pittsburgh, Pennsylvaniaj New Castle, Dela-
ware; and Chicago, Illinois. He turned over the information he
received on thesé trips to representatives of the Soviet Union,
in New York Ci‘w.

"On occasions it was necessary for me to borrow money in
order to finance my espionagé activities. On occasions I would
borrow this money from BLACR, since he would not ask any ques—
tions as to why I needed it, BLACK knew that I was engaged in

—104-
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Soviet espionage, I told BLACK in 1945 that I had been to the
southwestern part of the United States in connection with my
activities on behalf of the Soviet Union, and told him thst I

was having trouble getting time off to make my second trip to -
the Southwest. BILACK knew that this was an important assignment
that I was on, but he knew no details whatever.

"As I fecall, it was on a Friday in February of this year
that KLAUSSPUCHS! name appeared in the papers, and the news ef
his arrest in England, On the following Monday, Y met T LACK,
and we went for a walk. During this walk I told BLACK that I was
the person to whom FUCHS gave information for transfer to the
.Sovj-etﬂo

WBIACK and I then decided that in the future we would meet
only at the Franklin Instituvte in Philadelphia. This arrangement
was agreed upon by both of us, since there would be no suspicion

' attached to our mcoting at this place. This arrangement was made

gso that if I was picked up, BL.CK would not be discovered,

"Also, at the time that I told BLACK about my commection
with KL.US FUCHS, he was horror-stricken, but he did not express
any concern at being hims elf implicated or involved because of
his known friendship for me; his principal concern seemed to be
for my welfars. i .

"I have rcad the above statemcnt consisting of this and two
additional pages and am signing each page as all the information
contained therein is true to jthe best of my knowledge and belief.

/s/ "H.RRY GOLD.
Philadelphia, Penna.
June 4, 1950,"

TAitnessed:

T. SCOTT MILLER, JR.
Special Agent - F.B.I, Justice
Phila., Penna,, June 4, 1950,

RICH\RD E. BRENNAN

Special Agent " F.B.I. Justice
Philadelphia, Penna,

June k, 1950,
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B, THOMAS L. BLACK'S VERSION

-

THOMAS L, BLACK, during an interview conducted on June 15,

1950, by SAS ROBERT W. HOLMES and WILLIAM B, WELTE, JR., furnished the
following information concerning HARRY GOLD: :

BLACK said that the early part of February, 1950, shortly
after the arrest of rFUCHS, GOLD called him on the telephone and
said that it was quite urgent that he see BLACK. BLACK said that he

. made arrangements to meet HARRY GOLD. At this meeting GOLD told BLACK

~“¢hat he had been FUCHS! American contact. BLACK said that as nearly
as he can recall, GOLD'S exact words were, "The FBI is looking for
FUCHS! American contact and I am that man,®

BLACK said that he had no reason to disbelieve GOLD'S state-
ments because he knew that GOLD traveled to New York occasionally with-
out any apparent reason for doing so, and BLACK said he also knew that
GOLD had made a trip to Albuquerque, New lexico, some time before the
taest atomic bomb was exploded in New Mexico, BLACK sald that he knew
this because GOLD had telephoned BIACK from a hotel in Albuquerque and
had asked BLACK to telegraph GOLD some funds. '

~

IV, HARRY GOID'S SUGGESTED ESPIONAGE RECRUITS

During a search conducted at the residente of HARRY GOLD,
6823 Kindred Street, Philadelphia, on June 3, 1950, mumerous sheets
of white unlined paper with what appeared to be GOLD'S handwriting
thereon, were secured., Among the names appearing on these sheets were
JOSEPH SCHULTZ, HERBERT EPSTEIN, DANIEL KLINE, JACK BRUIN, and CARL
BUCHMAN, ’ - . LT

On June S and 15, 1950, HARRY GOLD, when interviewed by SAS
T. SCOTT MILLER, JR., and RICHARD E. BRENNAN' concerning these names
: that appeared in the aforementioned mzterial, furnished the following
_story: T : : '
) - HARRY GOLD said that at various times during his espionage
career, he (GOLD) was urged to submit to his Sovict superiors bio-
graphical data on possible recruits for espionage activities,

i
i
i
¥

Rt e e e
L




Ceo 0o

P 65=4307

HARRY GOLD advised t.hafduring the years 1938 and 1940, he

submitted data concerning the following: 7.;1;,
A;. JOSEPH_SCHULTZ _ . \ W
B) HZRBERT EPSTEIN
C) MALCOLM SCHWARTZ

‘According to GOLD, the alleged association with these in-
dividuals, as set forth in these reports, never took place., GOLD
said that the names JOSEPH SCHULTZ and MALCOLM SCHWARTZ were names that

~ he picked out of the tclephone book and that he made wp fictitious

* '~ background information on these individuals, In connection with the
individual listed as HERBERT EPSTEIN, IARRY GOLD advised that EPSTEIN
4s an absoclutely fictitious individual and that reports concerning him
were given to his Soviet superior only because GOLD was constantly be~
ing hounded for other recruita in Soviet esplionagce

HARRY GOLD said ,"f.hat this persen existed and was a schoolmate
of GOLD!'S brother, JOSEPH, at South Philadelphia High School., GOLD said
that DANIEL KLINE was graduated with his brother from high school in

1935,

D, DANIELKILINE ., , |

GOLD said that he had no idea at amy time of recruiting DAN-
IEL KLINE and that he merely handed in a report on DINIEL KLINE as a
X delaying action on GOLD!S part. GOLD said that except for the descrip-
. ) ~  tion of KLINE and possibly calling him one time, ary of the alleged

o attempts to recruit KLINE are absolutely false.
\/ On Juné 15, 1950, HARRY GOLD advised that J..CK ERUIN was an .

individual whom GOLD knew at Droxel Institute of Technology, Philadel~
phia, under the name of JOSEPH#BRODSKY or possiblyyBROTSKY. BRUIN,
according to GOLD, was a person of Communist le gs and had on sev-
eral occasions attempted to secure contributions from GOLD for various
Communist-front organizations.

: QOLD seid that he submitted informetion on BRUIN primarily
with the intention of suggesting that BRUIN be used to furnish names
of individuals who might be sources of information in Sovict csplonages

- 13 =
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: THOMAS L. BLACK, when intcrviewed on June 17, 1950, by SAS
WILLIAM B. WELTE, JR,, and ROBERT W, HOLMES, furnished the following
information concerning JOSEPH BRODSKY$

PH 65—&307

BLACK said that about 193k, when he was living in Newark,
New Jersey, GOLD brought to his apartment an individual whose name
he recalled as being JOSEPH BRODSKY., GOLD told BLACK that BRODSKY had
been a member of the YOUNG COMMUNIST LEAGUE and was a fellow=-student -
of GOLD at Drexel Institute of Technologye BRODSKY, according to GOLD,
was interested in helping the Soviet Union. During this meeting, GOLD
said that BRODSKY had been born in the United States and BRODSKY's

. father had taken him to Russia at one time.

~,
T

At GOLD'S request, BLACK discussed certain matters with
BRODSKY, the nature of which BLACK could not recall, During this
conversation with BRODSKY, BLACK formed the opinion that BRODSKY was
not suitable as an espionage agent., BLACK advised that BRODSKY knew
why he had been taken to visit BLACK. GOLD had previously asked BLACK
to talk to BRODSKY prior to his, BRODSKY!S, mecting with GOLD'S es-
pionage superior, , .

A written report on BRODSKY was submitted by BLACK to his
espionage superior, BIACK advised that he recommended against accept-
ing BRODSKY into Soviet espionage. He said that BRODSKY claimed he
could not isoclate himself from mass organizations and masses. BROD-
SKY was told by BLiCK that an cspionage agent must disassociate him-
self from the masses.

Several years ago, GOLD was asked what had happcned to
JOSEPH BRODSKY by BLACK. He recalls that GOLD told him that BRODSKY
was active in the LENIN movement. (OLD did not say that BRODSKY was
in espionage circles. BLACK was of the opinion that GOLD on the oc-
casion previously mentioned did not take BRODSKY to meet PAUL PETERSEN,

PHIL:DELPHIA CONFIDENTIAL INFORM.NT T-1, a reliable informant,
advised on February 9, 1950, that he had attended an informal reception
for ED7STRONG, Chairman, District #3, COMMUNIST PARTY, USA, at 5276
Parkside Averme, Philadelphia, which is the residence of BENPNEISS,
Treasurer, District #3, Communist Party, USis The Informant advised
that JAK BRUIN was among the Communist Party mcmbers present at this
gathering, ' : '

- =




~.made any inquiry cancerning CARL BUCHMAN,
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. F. HOWARD DALSKE

-
-

. This person, according to HARRY GOLD, was also ons whom He
lmew while he was in attendance at Drexel Institute of Techinology. I+
should be noted that GOLD was in attendance at Drexel Institute of
Technology from 1933 through 1936, GOILD has advised that he sub-
mitted the name of DALSKE with very little idea of actually trying to
get him to furnish material to the Soviets.

G. CARL BUCHMAN

HARRY GOID said that to the best of his recollection, this
individual was a Trotskyite whom "FRED," his espionage superior, had
asked him to check up on. GOLD said that he could not recall having

HARRY GOLD advised that his Soviet espionage superiors never
confronted him with the fact that the background and biographical data
he submitted on individuals was false. GOLD said that he was of the
opinion that the Soviets did not conduct any independent background
investigation on any of these people.

i
3
1

s

e e e

" —————— - . =



PH File 65-4307

L TERY

V. HARRY GOLD'S VERSION OF HIS SOVIE® ESPIONAGE SUPERIORS

A, PAUL SMITH

HARRY GOLD, in an interview conducted on Jwne 2, 1950,
advised that his first contact in Soviet esplonage was one PAUL SMITH
whor - he met through THOMAS L. BLACK, as previously set forth in this
report.

: GOLD said that in his relationship and dealings with
PAUL SMITH -he primarily furnished information of an industrial nature

.to SMITH for submission to the Soviets. GOLD said that all told, he met

SMITH approximately six or eight times during the period beginning in 1935
and ending sometime in ths summer of 1937 when PAUL turned GOLD over to
his (PAUL's) successor, STEVE SWARTZ.

—

GOLD at this time furnished the following description

of PAUL SMITH:
Age 30 to 35 (1936)
Height 518n to Swgn
Weight Approximately 165
Eyes Light grey
Hair Very l:l.ght brown, almost blond
Face Fairly broad
Nose ' Aquiline, regular, straight
Brows Very light
Chin Saquare
Build : : Stocky, broad shoulders
Manner - Pleasant, ingretiating
Dress Neat and consarvative

On July 3, 1950 HARR! GOLD advised that he did not’
recall axactly the full name by which PAUL was introduced to him by THOMAS
L. BLACK, It should also be noted that THOMAS L. BLACK has advised that in
late 1934 or early 1935, when he introduced his Soviet contact PAUL PETERSEN -

to HARRY GOLD in New York City, he is not sure how the introduction was made,

i.e., whether PAUL was introduced as PAUL PETERSEN or just PAUL. BLACK also
laid that €his is the only time that GOLD, PAUL, and BLACK were ever together.

- ¥ -
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BLACK has described his Soviet comtaet PAUL PETFRSEN
as follows: :
Age 45 years or younger ~r b
Height - 51 to 5180 o
Weight 180 to 190 pounds e
Build Stocky, but not fat CoAT
Facial char- A
acteristics Broad face, Slovek type, swarthy
complexion

Hair Starting to grey

- Nationality Claimed to be Swedlsh

iy -

It should be noted that there are diacrepancies in
the plwsical deseriptions and dates as supplied by both BLACK and GOLD,
inssmuch as they are recalling activities and physical descriptions of
15 years ago. -

HARRY GOLD, on June 1, 1950, advised that during the
summer of 1937, he kept an appointment with PAUL SMITH in New York City.
GOLD has advised that this meeting occurred somewhere In the vicinity of
Columbia University, New York City. During the course of this conversa-
tion with SMITH, the latter told GOLD that he had to leave very shortly,
and that in the future GOLD would report to snother individual. SMITH told
GOLD as they were walking along thet his, SMITH!s, successor would meet them
in a few minutes walking toward them on the street in New York City. GOLD
said that within a matter of a bloek or two, he and SMITH were approached /
by & man whom SMITH introduced as STEVE SWARTZ. GOLD said that in a
moment or two, SMITH left and he has never seen him again. He said
from that time on, i.e., from the sumer of 1937 until late in that year
or very early in 1938, GOLD turned over the informstion which he was
supplying from the Pennsylvania Suga.r Company to STEVE SWARTZ.

_ On June 29, 1950, HARRY GOLD advised that a description
which he had previocusly furnished of an individual called STEVE SWARTZ was

- 4n actuality the description of an unimown Russian who subatit.ut.ed for™SAM "
1n Buffelo 4n the 1a.te part. of 1940.

- 17 =~
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' ' On this date, GOLD advised that his second Russian

contact was a man whom he knew a8 STEVE SWARTZ, GOLD at this time gave
a physical description of SWARTZ which is as follows:

Age ) About 28 in 1936

Height _ hpproximately 6 2%
Weight " Approximately 220 pounds
Hair : Sandy, straight

Physical characteristics Athletic with long torso, long arms,

and broed shoulders, lerge feet, large
. well-kept hands

: Faclal charecteristics High cheek bones, white even teeth,

ie medium size mouth, thin lips, falrly
large, straight nose, amall scars on
forehead, possibly scar tissue

General, appearance Appeared tc be athletic and a prize
fighter

GOLD said that it was his impression that SWARTZ had
attended social functicns on a consular or diplomatic level, although GOLD
is still of the opinion that SWARTZ may have been attached to Amtorg.

On June 30, 1950, HARRY GOLD, when shown a series of
pictures , selected a picture of SEMEN MEFODIEVICH RUGA as being identical
with the individual whom he knew as STEVE SWiRTZ. GOLD said that he 1s
ipzaﬁive about this identification and that there :ls no doubt whatsoever

s mind.

C, _WFREDM
==

HARRY GOLD, on June 29, 1950 advised that becsuse of .
the sise of STEVE SWARTZ, his next Russian espionage contact "FRED" was &
more nearly GOLD's size in order to avoid being conapicucua.

GOLD said that in late 1937 or early 1938, at a
Saturday afternoon meeting with SWARTZ in New York City, STEVE SWARTZ in-
~ troduced GOLD to his next Ruesian contact whom he knew only as “FRED™., GOLD
‘described WFRED" as a %strict disciplinarian" who Wlived by the book%. GOLD,
_when asked %o enlarge upon this, sald that WFRED"™ was more insistent upon

f
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T ncu)ﬁ being careful wlhen meoting him than any of his Russian contacts.

_GOLD also said that "FRED" was constantly suggesting
that he obtain more informstion, When GOLD.safd that the Pennsylvanta .
Sugar Company had very few possibilities left, "FRED" insisted that GOLD
obtain a position with the Government, and GOLD distinctly recalls the
suggestion that he obtain employment at the Philadelphia Navy Yard. GOLD
paid that during his entire association with'¥RED,"he merely supplied
UFRED" with material relative to chemical processes obtained from the

Pennsylvania Sugar Company.

The rollow:l.ng is a physical description of "FRED™ aa
supplied by HARRY GOLD

Age 30 to 33 (1938)
Height Se4n to 516M
weight 140
Hair Dark
. Eyes Dark
Camplexion Swarthy
Face Sagging jowls _
- Mustache Medium size, black
Nose Lerge
Build - Stoeky
Speech Russian accent
Mannerisms Definitely foreign-—GOLD of opinion he

ha.d not been in this country very long

- O BrYS

D SAMM
Y

On June 2, 1950, HARRY GOLD was shown moving pictures
of SEMEN MABKOVICH SEMFNOV that were teken during June of 1943. On this
date, HARRY GOLD identified SEMENOV as being identical with his Soviet
espionage superior "SiMW, HARRY GOLD has advised that his contacts with
SEMENOV were from the spring of 191.0 untﬂ. early in 191.1;. z(/

L
[

”

o i m——— e Ay . s —




rre i

S Rl L

PH File 65-4307

g,_—r!;ﬁ___mﬂm RUSSIAN~BUFFALO AREA
—

On June 29, 1950, HARRY GOLD advised thet he wished
to make a ecorrection in regard to some information he hed previously
furnished, On this date HARRY GOLD said that the description which he had
previously given of an individual called STEVE SWARTZ was in actuality the
deseription of an unknown Ruseian who substituted for MSAM! in Buffalo in
the late part of 1940. ‘GOLD esaid that his contact with this Russian in
Buffalo lasted for approximately 20 to 30 minutes during which time they
walked around the streets. GOLD said that he had ample opportunity to
observe this individual, and the description which he had previously given
of STEVE SWARTZ is an accurate description of the unknown Russian in
Buffalo, GOLD has previously furnished this description concerning this
unknown Russlan.

Height 5t gu

Age ' About 35 in 1940

Halr Straggly, not too well combed, light
brown in color

Camplexion Pasty, needed shave, blondish beard

Eyes Light

Characteristice Shambling walk, & frowsy look

Facial characteristics Wide mouth

Nationality This contact had a Russian accent

On June 13, 1950, HARRY GOLD wae shown a photograph of
_KATZ, GOLD at this time said that KATZ could very well be the
dual whom he knew as STEVE SWARTZ., Of interest in this connection,
it should be noted that GOLD recalled that the individual he knew as SWARTZ
had a slight limp of his left foot, JOSEPH KATZ has been reported as having

a slight limp when walking rapidly.

At the time of GOLD's tentative identification of KATZ
a8 the individual whom he had known as STEVE SWARTZ, he had not advised of
the error he made in this description. On June 29, 1950, he advised that
his tentative identification of KATZ was in fact applicable to the unknown
Russian who substituted for “SAM™ in Buftalo onces.

Fy "“JOHN®

A————— -

S ' On June 2, 1950, HARRY GOLD was shown moving pictures
of ANATOLI ANTONOVICH YA[SOVLEV that were taken during the month of June,

1943. GOLD &t thie time identified YAKOVLEV as his Soviet espionage

superior WJOHN', _
- - SSMMBEHTAL
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HARRY GOLD has advised that his contacts with YAKOVLEV _
were during the period 1944 to early 1946, GOLD has advised that YAKOVLEV
received information from him that had been furnished to HARRY GOLD by

EMIT. JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS,

. .‘\
e

G WKN(MN RUSSIAN ﬂ, NEW_YORK

On June 7, 1950, HARRY GOLD advised that in early
July, 1949, he received a letter addressed to him at his Philadelphia
residence bearing a return addrese “St. George Hotel™. GOLD saild the
envelope was postmarked Brooklyn, N. Y.

GOLD advised that the letter in substance said that
the writer hoped HARRY was well and that the writer loocked forward to seeing
HARRY soon. The letter was signed “JOHN", GOLD said he did nothing as a
result of this letter and believes he hes destroyed it.

In late October of 1949, GOLD said that he was sleeping

on the sofa in his Philadelphia home at about 8:00 PM. GOLD said that

the door bell rang and when he answered this ring he observed a stranger
who said, "Hello, HARRY™ and then said something in an accent which GOLD
could not understand, GOLD sald thet he had never met this individual
before and began to close the door. However, this man said, "Remember
JOHN and the doctor in New York?", GOLD said that he realized what this
individual meant and so invited the stranger into the house.

GOLD said the first thing this man said after belng
seated in the house was, "Do you heve any material for me?", GQLD told
the man that he did not heve any material and that it had been many yeare
since he had submitted materials According to GOLD, this man looked
pugeled then, but asked questions of GOLD concerning his general welfare,
where he worked, and then, accord:l.ng to GOLD, got doun to the real reason
as to utv he called,

GOLD said this man said he knew that GOLD had testified
befors a Grand Jury in 1947, and wanted the full detajls of what HARRY GOLD
had said. GOLD said that when he explzined how he testified, this unknown
Russian gave the definite impression that he was acquainted w.lt,h the facts
of GOIDts testimony. GOLD said the unimown Russian wamted to lmow whether

- 21 =
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'ho had been questioned since 1947 and whether any friends of HARRY GOLD
had been questioned about GOLD since then, end also, whether GOLD had
ever thought he was being followed.,

GOLD at this time furnished the following description
of this unknown Russian:

Age 40 to 42
. Height 5161 to 51H
Weight 160 :
. Hair Dark blond, thinning, combed straight
S : back but parted in the middle with well
e groomed look
Eyes Hlue or grey, probably blue

Facial characteristics Light eyebrows, broad brow, fairly
high cheek bones, nose—~—straight and
preminent, medium sized mouth, lips
of average thickness, wide chin but
not outstandingly so, beard--light in
ecolor and texture after dayt's growth,

General build Neck—fairly large, size 17 or larger

' Shoulders—broad
Chest--Full, well proporticned and
muscular locking »
Hands-~Fairly large and well kept
Speech--Russian accent

Clothes - Shoes--fairly pointed and black
Clothing--Dark suit with appearance of
being foreign-cut
Hat worn in semi-Homburg style

GOLD hes advised that he has not seen this individual
since the date of the contact previcusly described herein.

PENDING
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It should be noted the following information is also avail-
able concerning the preliminary phases of GOLD'S introduction to Soviet /
espionage: i S

HARRY GOLD on June 1, 1950, advised that he met THOMAS L. :
BIACK in 1933 at the HOLBROOK MANUFACTURING COMPANY through an ac~ ’
—qusintance, FREP-HELLER, an employee of the PENNSYLVANIA SUGAR COMPANY. S
GOLD has advised that he lost his position with PENNSYLVANIA SUGLR .
COMPANY and through HELLER was sent to the HOLBROOK MANUFACTURING COM-
- -, PANY to secure the position TIIOMiS L. BLACK was leaving.

BL:CK, during the interview of June 20, 1950, conducted by
SAS ROBERT W. HOIMES and WILLIL\M 5. VILTE, JR., advised that HELLER in
1932 and 193l became intercsted in securing employment in Russia, and
enlisted BLACK'$ aid and interest in this project. BLiCK said HELLER
contacted GAI?&VAKD&LRN , of AMTORG TRADING CCRPOR.LTION, in New York,
and arranged for an interview, BI.CK said they were "stalled off" by
OVAKIMIAN and were requested to act as consulting chemists, providing
industrial information to ALTORG. '

BLACK also said that OV.KIML.N asked HELL:R and BL.CK if
they had any friends who could provide information for the Soviets,
BLACK said HELLER suggested the nzme of GOLD, and subsequently ¢ontacted
- QOLD in Philadelphia. BLAiCK said that through HELLIR'S persuasion, GOLD
became agreeable to requests made by officials of AMTORG. BLACK also
said that in his opinion, HELIER developed GOLD'S interest in coopera-
tion with Soviet agents. ' '
FRED HELLER on interview on June 16, 1950, advised SiS WILLLM
H. NAYLOR and ROBERT E. MiSTERS in essence the same story relative to
00ID 'S meeting with BLACK, However, HELLER was able to fix the date
that GOLD'S name was first mentioned in connection with furnishing in--
formation to Sovict representatives as being October 21, 193h. HELLER,
said this was at a meeting between HELLER, BLAiCK and OVAKIMIAN at LEON'S
RESTAURANT, 239 West L8th Street, New York €ity, Ho, however, indicated
' that he thinks BLACK got in touch with GOLD, who was in Philadelphia at
<. this time. He admitted, though, it was possible that he had written
the letter requesting GOLD to come to New York. -

Tt should be noted that at this time there is no information
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. -available to reflect that GOLD himsclf is aware of the fact that both
BLACK and HELLER mentioned him to- OVAKIML:N, There is also no indi-
&ation that GOLD ever met or knew OVAKIMIANe OOLD has been shown
pictures of OVAKIMIAN and has stated he has no knowledge concerning
GLIK OVAKIMIAN, Accordingly, it was believed by this office that
these preliminary phases should best be reperted administratively to
avoid possible confusion re GOLD'S introduction to espionagee

Questioning of GOLD concerning the bank transactions listed

. administratively in the rcport of SA ROBERT (. JENSEN dated May 31,

1950, is still being held in abeyance. It is felt by this office that
) gencral intelligence information as well as specific information re.

~.:. GOID'S espionage activities, superiors and contacts have been of para-
mount importance. It-should be noted that throughout the entire period
of GOLD'S questioning, he has consistently -denied having received pagy-
ment of any kind. In the immcdicte future, GOLD will be-confronted
with the material concerning his banik c.ransact.lons.

In accordance with the request set forth New York letter
of June 20, 1950, the photograph of H.ROLD JULL: n.\ou,ms was shovm
to HARRY GOLD on June 25, 1950. OGOLD advised he did not know CCOLLINS,

Ios Angzles letter of June 21, 1950, set forth results of
an interview of THOM.S E‘;‘{"BﬁUGE, JRe, 107 North San Vincente, concern~
ing a2 WERMMONENBERG, who may heve been acquainted with H.RRY GOLD,
On June 27, 1950, H.RRY GOLD advised he did not know KRONENBERG, nor
did the address, 4703 Cedar Averme » Philadelphia, mean amrt.hing to him,

Bulet of June 22, 19%0, requested that photographs of STANIS-

?’AHOUMOVSKY'ﬁﬁtMISK!) be shown to GOLD, On June 27, 1950, HIRRY

y when shéwn these photographs sald he had never seen or met SHOU=-
MOVSKY,

In connection with the -suggested csplonage recruits,; the
Philadelphia Office has opcned cascs on these individuals and per-
tinent information as it develops will be reported in these individual
filese

- Information concerning the American contacts and the Russian
eapiqnage superiors will also be reported in their individuall files.

- 2L -
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THE PHILADELPHIA OFFICE, AT PHIL:DELPHL., Pis

Will continue to follow and report information as it is
developed in this mattere
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' ENTIAL INFORM.NT T-1 is who furnished infomation (D
on February 9, 1950. b2
- ' 57D
REFERENCE:

Report SA ROBERT G, JENSEN, Philadelphia, June 7, 1950,
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L . ‘made’ to the roport of Bpoohl A;ont Bobort o
Jensen, dated July 7, 1960, at Philadelphia, Pemnsylvenis, © entitled
"Harry Oold, was., Esplonage - B, = gotting forth on Page 15 thet. 7
_ Gold had submitted the name of lioward Dnlsko o8 & penible reuruit for

Bovlot upionngo uothity. S

ol The ?hilaéol;;iiu- Otﬁco”iiﬁi—xi;t;;&'eﬁ to ‘institute’an inves
gttion of Boward Dnlslno,ror tho purpoao ot_d,tarn_i.n@g_ his background /
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DETAIIS:

/Ev'ﬁm. JULIVUS KIAUS' FUGHS interviewed 5/26/50

L was a guast. at tmt Hot.al on 9-16—45-

in london, England; he stated that no one
knew of his contacts with OQOLD with the
.possible exception of KHISTEL & ROBERT
HEINEMAN . - FUCHS also described meetings with
HARRY QOID. FEI lab. examination of Palmer

_ House Hotel (Chicago, I1l.) records indicated -
that HARRY GOID, subject of instant case, =

-p--
RMTL JULIUS KIAUS FUCHS was interviewed on May 26, 1950,
- by Buregu representatives. FUCHS advised that he never
knew of anyone who saw him and QOLD together except his

edat.er and possibly her husband, ROB

Queens.
the general direction of the airport.

suggested the place,
. or paper as such 'lou.ld be hazardous. _

\detailed instructions by the woman in Banbury as to the time and date for
_his first contact in the United States were not recdlled by him, .
. that the first meeting was in December, 1943 or January, 1944, and that
_he was residing at the Barbizon Plaza Hotel, New York City, at the time,
conceming his meeting with GOLD in Queens, New York, FUCHS ‘stated that
.all his reports contained mathematical equations.
location of this meet.ing wus about twenty minutes ride after entering
Referring to a map, FUCHS believed that the meeting place was in

elevateds pertaining to this meeting place, and pointed out that GOID had. -
FUCHS asserted that he never saw QOLD open any ;nckage -

NEMAN, FUCHS stated that the
He believes

He explained that the

FUCHS had a vague recollection of

- ALY INFORMATION co 1
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© 0 NOT WRITR IN THERE SPACES -

3?‘[9@.-'

; 1< - los Angelea CInfo.)
2 - Philadelphia - = - @
1 = 8an Francisco’ C[nfo.) ;

1 = Washington Field (Info.)

z,H-f
" PROFERTY OF FEI - ‘This confidential re

_tho FHI &nd are not to bo diatributod out.a:l.dq;

m@;’ aoontentaaroloanedtomby : J:

agency to uhich J.oa.nod. B

e
-
if:'\
3
.c:;('\f'-
55
1.5
&,

L
S
20

e




—— e e w aaws B . - e e i ———— s - -t - - —_——

NY 65;15325

FUCIB poi.nt.ed out that he first debermined in Wa.shington, in July

of 1944 that he v~ going to Los Alamos, and that he advised his siter of his'

 destination in late July or early August, 1944 when he visited her. Relstive

,/,‘; TS j‘*"é’.‘-._./'

' .eonnect.ion I‘.I.t-h KAPIIIH. -

5 c%u(ﬁ-ypﬂf-b&’-‘-‘f S Vap Fomas
. . . . ; s , . L

. %o his meeting with GOLD in Sante Fe, FUCHS stated that ne @wes not know

positively that GOLD arrived and departed from Sante Fe by btus; however, he
thinks that he dropped GOLD of f by the bus station at one meeting, thus he

infers that QOLD left and arrived by bus. FUCHS asserted that accoarding to

his best recollection, there was & Boston meeting with COID and that he believes
he prepared written matter in his sister's home after the first meeting in the
Heineman residence. FUCHS insisted that none of his assoclates were involved

with him in espionage; however, he appeared to be relucta.nt in anmlering quastions ,
~ _mgard:lng his associat.ea. . o

‘\

"%~ 'yn the inital signed statements executed by HARRY GOID on Méy 22,

1950, in Fhiladelphia, Pennsylvania, he stated that on the occasion of a visit

. to the HEINEMANS' residence in Cambridge, Massachusetts, in September, 1544, he

left an envelope containing 4 name and telephone number which was to be handed
to Dr. FUCHS and which number was to be used by Dr. FUCHS to recontact GOID.

© GOLD stated wthis name I think may have contained the first name JEROME or

at least a name with a J, and was somewhat similar to,XAPION (phoriétic). This -
is not the name, About &1l that I can say about it 15 ‘that it evockes a familar
"sound = & familar mamory chord.”

GOLD later explained t.hat prior to hia aforement.ioned visit to
Cambridge, YAKOVIEV supplied him with the pame and telephone number referred to
above, directing that such was to be left with Mrs. HEINEMAN together with a

notation that FyCHS should call this number between certain times. It was GOID's °

impression that the hours were between eight and eight thirty or cight and nine

. in the morning inferring that the individnal had regular working hours. QOLD
. wag shown the name TIMOFEI JAKOVLEVICH-KAPLOUN, Academy 2-2677. GOLD replied

that the first and second names as well as the telephone excha.nge did not appear
familar; however, the telaphone excha.nge conmms seemd t.o 'r:l.ng a bell' in -

‘rhe ll;anhattan ‘relephona Director.les ror the years 191..3 to the p'es_ent

" were searched under the names KAPIDN, KAPIAN, EAPIOUN and other phonetic

pronunciations with the telephone exchange COIDMBUS, all with negative result 8.

.~ Ilikewlse wnlisted telephone nunbecrs made available ror recant years were
' aearched vith negat.ive rasult.s. S _ S

':*"' "" . the New York Office i.ndicos were searehed tmdsr tho aforementioned
nma; however, no identifiable information eould be located, which in any

instance could be associated with the mager :Lnfornation present.ly avaihble

_ nhtive to this unhmm individual.
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By letter dat.ed Wy 25, 1950, the Chicago Office advised that Nr,
LIN PERRY, Accounting Depajtment, Palmer House Hotel, Chicago, I1linovis, caused

the recurds of that hote; tc be gearched under the name of HARKY GOLD, with
- allases FRANK and HA ;mﬂﬂmftﬂ

PIAN;YKESSIAR, and/KEPPNER, A guést

personal history card prepared under the name HARRY GOLD, 6823 Kindred Street,

. Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, and 2297 Bryn Mawr Aveuue, Philadelphla, Pennsylvania,
& representative of Terry and Leibert, reflected that HARRY GOLD had arrived _

S B s

2
f/é/‘f*’

P

-

e,

N
o

at the Palmer Houss Hotel on September 15, 1945, occupied Room 1643 and departed
from the Palmer House Hotel on September 17, 1945. In addition the personal’
history card reflscts that HARRY GOLD arrived at the Palmer House Hotel on February
15, 1946, registering for a suite of rooms nombering 1029 West, 1030 West, and 1031
lezz, which were occupied by three 1nd1v1dualg and departed - o, February 18,

1946, :

-:' ‘o A ftlrthar aean.h of' the records produoed a Fulmer House registration

card number 7678 dated September 16, 1945, signed by HARRY GOID, 6823 Kindred Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, representing Terry and Liebert, a.nd & Palmer
House registration card numxber 0953, dated Pebruary 15, 1946, signed by HARRY
GOID, 2297 Bry’n Bawr Avenue, Philadolphia, Pennsylvania.

By report dated May 26, 1950, the Federal Bureau of Investigation

) Inboratory concluded that the name HARRY GOID and address on the photoriatic
copy of the guest registration eard of the Palmer House, number 7678, dated

September 16, 1945, was written by HARRY OOLD, subject of this case. It was

. further concluded that the handwriting on registration card #0953 was not

that of subject. These conclusions were based on a comparison of the known hand=
writing and hand printing of subject Hurry Gold with the aforementioned documents,

* A | ' L S » = s

Rehtive to QOLDS visit to 128 West 'T?th Street, Hew York City, in

his attempt to locate XIAUS FUCHS, it was determined that Mrs. FRI R

ox.erated that building as a rooming house between the Yeurs 1941 or 194'7.
‘on June 8, 1950, photographs of GOLD vere exhibited to llrs. S‘L‘AD‘I‘IER

"and also to her daughter Mrs. MARION- 0. Nelther of thess women were able

to make any ldentification of GOLD nok could they recall the incident which
GOID descrlbes of the occasion of his visit to that hnilding in 191.4- -
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

By letter dated May 2l;, 1950, copies of recent photographs of HARRY
GOLD were forwarded to all continental offices with the request that subject's
photograph be exhibited to informants and sources of infomation who may be
in possession of information relative to the subject.

By teletype dated May 2L, 1950, the Baltimore Office advised that
WHITTAKZRACHAMBERS was interviewed and that he stated that GOLD was not knovm
_ t_O .him. :

'“ﬁb The Buffalo Office advised on May 27, 1950, the photographs of GOLD
were exhibited to several inform“nts of that office with negative results,

By letter dated June 1, 1950, the Little Rock Office advised that
Confidential Infomant T-1, of known reliability, had no information relative
to subject,

By teletype dated June 2, 1950, the Seattle Office advised that
photograph of GOLD was exhibited to Confidential Infommants T-3, T-4, T-5, and
T-6, all of known reliability, none of whom were able to identify the subject.

,léfu_ﬁhzyx, 42L44—-'dl"‘7; ék;1¢

By letter dated June 19, 1950, the New Haven Office advised that
photographs of the subject were exhibited to the followlng Confidential
Informants of known reliability, with negative results: T-7, T-8, 7-9, T-10,
-1, T-12, and T-13,

By letter dated June 19, 1950, the Houston Gifice advised that
Confidential Informant T-1ll, of known relizbility, was exhibited pictures of the
subject; however, was unable to provide any information pertaining to him,

In the New York Office phétogruphs of the subjcct were exhibited to
the following Confidential Iniomants, all of known reliability, with negative
results: T-15, T-16, and T-17,

Photographs were made of the following locations where FUCHS met
with HARRY GOLD, as well .as the meeting place of GOLDKXSEMENQV andﬁ&&KOVLEV.
-~ The purpose of the photographs were for display to KiRRY GOLD to refresh his
recollection as well as for whatsver purpose the Bureau might have in directing
same to Great Britian in future interrogations of KLAQ%X?%%HS:

4
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1, Market and Henry Street, New York City, the site of the first
meeting between GOLD and FUCHS.

2. Northwest corner of 59th Street and Lerington Avenue, New York
;‘ City, which was the location of the second meeting between
Y GOLD and FUCHS,
\ 3. Childs Restaurant, 261 West 3Lth 3treet, New York City, which was
o . the location of the meetiag between GOLD, SEMENOV and YAKOVLEV,
Q‘% - Lhe 128 Wost 77th Street, New York City, wherein FUCHS resided in
o 19LL and which was visited by GOLD in search of FUCHS.
=;1 5. Grand Concourse and Fordham Road, Bronx, New York, on which site
" was formerly located Rosenhains Restaurant which was the fourth
§ meeting place between GOLD and FUCHS.
9 .
' _ 6., Manny Wolf's Chop liouse, L9th Street and Third Avenue, New York
4@55 City, to which point GOLD and FICHS proceeded on the occasien
of their first meeting.
Q§ 7. 3lLth Street Cafeteria located directly opposite the Greyhound
\ Bus Terminal.
8. Greyhound BusTerminal opposite the 3Lth Sireet Cafeteria,
) Between the first and second contacts with FUCHS, GOLD was instructed
. by SEMENOV to proceed to a location on ‘lth Street across the street from the

\_) Greyhound Bus Terminel whare he was to meet with SEMENQV'S successor,

- Four copies of .the aforen{entioned. photographs were directed by
letter to the Bureau on June 12, 1950, On this same date two copies of these
photOgraphs were iorwarded to the philadelphia Oifice.

R . on May 28, 1950, the Bureau requested by telephone that this office
‘ provide gquestions and suggestions for lines of inquiry in view.of proposed
interview by Bursau representatives of KLAUS FUCH5. In compliance with this
" request the New York Office by teletype suggested that detailed iniormation
be secured from FUCHS regarding his employment on atomic energy work in New
York and Los Alamos between December, 1943 and June, 1946, which information |

-5~
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m to include the names of his suberidrs and associates, It was particularly

requested that informationm Le secured from him relativas to the titles and oo

dates of all scientific reports written by him and as to the location of these
reports at the present time., It was further requested that FUCHS be examined
as to his present recollection of his meetings with GOLD, in particular
information should be secured from FUCHS as to his version of the manner of
meeting, the dates, and any other atiendant circumstunces which he now recalls; --
Furthermore FUCHS should be questioned in detail rezarding his recollection

. -of the nature of infomation passed to GOLD both written and oral, in
particular titles of any documents written by FUCES or anycne else known to

him, Information should be secured relative to arrangements GOLD may have
made with FUCHS for subsequent espionage contacts of FUCHS upun FUCH'S retumn
to Great Britain, All material leading up to FUCH'S original reecruitment and
his handling by espionage superiors .rior to his contacts with GOLD should be
made available if possible. It was further suggested that all facts regarding
FUCH'S movements in the United States should be obtained including all
residences and identities of all associates professional and social, and his
recollection of all trips taken while in the United States as well as the
purposes of each trip, and the persons with whom he made contacts during his
travels, It was requested that information be secured from FUCHS as to when
he first notified his sister, KRISTELYIZINEMAN, of his assignment to Los Alamos
and to generally explore the possibility of Mrs. HEINEMAN'S implication in
FUCH'S espionage activities, '

A response to these inquiries was recsived in a Bureau teletype
dated June 2, 1950, which informaticn was received from London, England, via
cable dated May 30, 1950. This information is set out in the details of this
report, ‘ ) .

Confidential Informant T-18, of unknown reliability, came to the
New York Office on the evening of June 13, 1950, and advised that he had
recognized a press photograph of GOLD as ideptical with an unknown man he saw
at a meeting in the home of BILL and MARTH BKIN, 320 West 83rd Street; New
York City. This meeting occurred in 19 orm;,according to the informant, -

-This informant described DOBKIN as a top undercover agent of the Communist

Party, ostensibly confined to the Water Front Section of the Communist Party,

" in which his wife, MARTHA, was formerly treasurer, The informant stated he coul

not recall specifically the time or purpose of the aforementioned meeting., He
surmises that he met GOLD on that occasion; however, he could not recall
whether or not any name was used by GOLD. Furthermore this informant relates he

e
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believes he has seen GOLD at other parties under Communict Party auspices.
However, he cannot recall where or when such oceurred.

_ on June 1, 1950, the aforementioned informuant t icphonically
advised the writer that he recalls that GOLD was prescntat & party in the
heme of ERICK VANDERBILMNAIELD in early 1945, which partr wes in honxr
of PAU BESON, who had just. retwrned from an overgeas teur ol the American
camps, ‘ The informant stated that well known Communish figures attended this

. party, He has no recollection that GOLD spoke with him, nor did he know
-anything regarding GOLD at that time,

By teletype dated June 17, 1950, the Philadelphia Office advised
that GOLD stated that he had no informetion regarding the aforementioned informan
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c © LEAD PAGE
NEW YORK

At New York, New York

Will continue to report matters pertaining to HARRY GOID., It
i3 to be noted that all information derived from HARRY GOLD relative to other
individual espionage activities will be reported in the sepsrate case files
maintained on the individual subjects.
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CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANTS

———— w & -7 Y '

% The Confidential Informants used in the report of SA JOSEPH C. WALSH,
at New York, dated July 10, 1950 are as followss

-1
T-2
T-3
T-4
T-5
T-6
T-7
-8 d
T-9
T-10
T-11
T~12
7-13
T-14
115
T-16
T-17
- T-18

#
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. REFERENCE
Repori of SA JOSEPH C. WALSH, JR., 6/8/50, New York,

!
li
|3



\ - "‘?DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA
. . v LT ) 'ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF .Ta
K . R v
. 1e:
- 4

CC-IEG ? ~

._.4,-

nmmz 1 mmn Lisy an snm PARA' AHD rmsr Lrﬁk mm
imm SHOULD m; BANBURY, EASEDITE s sunuxr"'c:

RMATION

ccmxm
IN IS WCLASSIF
DATE_JLML_




nubjectu arising cut of the mstant oase, it is inoumdbent upon you .
_ to see that information developed which rehtes to other investigations
‘48 appropriateoly handled and reported in the separate investigations.

Yor example, information received by the Philadelphis Office from
Thomas L. Biaok, whioch would relate to Joseph Kats, must be mportod

'-‘"_i.n oomection trith tho oumnt. mvest.izati.m ot Jouph xat.s.
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